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 THE  MINISTFR  OF  PARLIAMEN-
 TARY  AFFAIRS  AND  MINISTER  OF
 FOOD  AND  CIVIL  SUPPLIES  (SHRI
 मस.  ४.  L.  BHAGAT)  :  It  is  also  mentioned
 in  this  Notification.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE  :  That
 is  all  right.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  S.  JAIPAL  REDDY  (Mahbub-
 nagar):  ।  would  like  to  kaow  whether  the
 inquiry  against  Mr.  4.  P.  S:ngh...

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SI'FAKER  :  Mr.
 Bhagat,  you  may  move  for  extension  of
 time.

 SHRI  H.K.L  BHAGAT  :  Hon.  Member,
 Professor  Madhu  Dandavate.  I  invite  your
 attention,  I  said  it  in  the  morning.

 (Iaterruption:)

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE  :  Don’t
 waste  the  time.  1  have  followed  you  before
 you  had  spoken.

 SHRI  न.  K.  L.  BHAGAT  :  I  am  glad  at
 least  once  you  have  followed  me.  Sir  I  move
 that  the  sitting  of  the  House  be  extended  by
 another  one  hour.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  He  wants
 the  sitting  of  the  House  to  be  extended  by
 one  hour.

 SHRI  ८.  MADHAV  REDDI:  Sir,  how
 long  are  we  going  to  sit  ?

 MR  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  One  howr.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  H.  A.  DORA  (Hanamkonda)  :  Sir,
 why  can’t  we  take  it  up  day  after  tomorrow  ?
 How  long  we  have  to  sit  now  ?  (/nterruptions),
 We  will  take  up  this  issue  day  after  to-
 morrow,
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 SHRI  H.  K.  L.  BHAGAT:  Sir,  I  am,
 moving  this  motion  for  extension  by  one
 hour.  If  necessary,  we  are  prepared  to  sit  till
 midnight  if  you  want.

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  I  hope  the
 House  will  accept  this.  Now,  Mr.  Bipin  Pal
 Das  may  speak.

 (Interruptions)

 18.13  brs.

 DISSCUSSION  ON  THE  STATEMENT  OF
 PRIME  MINISTER  REGARDING

 APPOINTMENT  OF  A  SUPREME
 COURT  JUDGE  TO  ENQUIRE  -

 TO  ISSUES  CONNECTED  WITH
 UTILISING  FAIRFAX  GROUP

 OF  ७.  3.  A.—Contd.

 (English)

 SHRI  BIPIN  PAL  DAS  (Tezpur)  :  Mr.
 Deputy  Speaker,  Sir,  even  before  the  Hon.
 Minister  made  his  statement  regarding  the
 appointment  of  Inquiry  Commission  in  detail,
 I  could  not  follow  for  what  purpose  the
 Opposition  wanted  to  debate.  I  could  not
 follow  this  because  what  they  have  said  to-
 day,  with  all  respect  to  my  disringuished
 friends  on  the  other  side,  whatever  they
 have  spoken  today  are  mere  repetitions  of
 what  they  spoke  on  31st  of  March.  Sir,  on
 that  dzy  we  had  an  exhaustive  debate.  All
 points  were  answered  by  the  Hon.  Minister.
 They  wanted  to  have  a  dig  at  the  Prime
 Minister  or  the  Finance  Minister  or  the  for-
 mer  Finance  Minister  or  Mr.  Amitabh
 Bachchan,  and  all  those  allegations  were
 countered.  Today  they  are  trying  to  drive  a
 wedge  between  Shri  Vishwanath  Pratap  Singh
 and  Shri  Dinesh  Singh.  If  that  is  the  pur-
 pose  of  this  whole  motion  and  debate,  I  am
 sorry  to  say  that  they  are  not  doing  justice
 to  this  Parliament,  as  Members  of  Porlia-
 ment.  As  I  have  said,  in  the  last  debate,
 all  points  were  cleared.  When  all  paints
 were  cleared,  the  bunch  of  tyres  of
 the  Opposition  were  totally  punctured.  And
 today,  taking  a  clue  from  the  Prime  Minis-
 ter’s  statement,  they  are  trying  to  reinflate
 the  tyres.  They  will  not  succeed  in  that.
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 Now,  what  is  the  purpose  of  this  debate?
 It  is  the  Prime  Minister's  statement.  What
 is  wrong  in  that  statement,  Sir  7  There  was  a
 controversy  going  on.  They  wanted  a  debate.
 The  Speaker  allowed  the  debate  and  the
 debate  did  take  place.  Even  after  the  Hon.
 Minister  of  State  for  Finance  made  all  the
 points  clear,  even  then  the  controversy  went
 on,  on  the  basis  of  telephonic  conversation
 with  Mr.  Hershman.  Is  this  the  way  Parlia-
 ment  should  function  7  Should  Parliament
 function  on  the  basis  of  telephonic  conver-
 sation  with  some  strange  man,  who  might
 have  been  somebody  from  somewhere  7

 SHRI  INDRAJIT  GUPTA  :  (Basirhat)
 Hired  by  you.

 SHRI  BIPIN  PAL  DAS  :  We  have  not
 hired.  It  has  been  answered  by  the  Minister.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE  :  Jt  is
 an  engagement.

 AN  HON.  MEMBER :  That  is  the  sub-
 ject  of  debate.

 SHRI  BIPIN  PAL  DAS:  We  have  to
 protect  the  honour  of  Parhament.  Are  we
 not  self-respecting  Parliamentarians  ?  Is  ours
 Dot  a  self-respecting  nation  7  But  they  made
 a  big  noise  and  that  is  why  the  Prime  Minis-
 ter  had  to  come  forward  with  a  proposal  to
 institute  an  inquiry  commission.  They  are
 demanding  a  committee  of  Parliament.  What
 is  wrong  with  the  inquiry  Commission  ?  As  I
 said  at  the  beginning,  after  the  Minister  has
 read  out  the  terms  of  reference,  the  names  of
 the  judges  and  everything  in  detail,  1  do  not
 think  any  purpose  will  be  served  by  conti-
 Duing  this  debate;  it  would  be  fruitless  and
 futile  discussion.

 Now,  why  shouid  they  demand  a  Com-
 mittee  of  Parliament  instead  of  this  judicial
 inquiry  ?  After  perhaps  the  Prime  Minister
 had  made  the  statement,  unfortunately  they
 thought  that  it  would  just  be  an  ordinary
 enquiry  by  a  judge.  When  Mr.  Bhagat  made
 an  announcement  this  morning  that  it  will  be
 a  judicial  inquiry  under  the  Commissions  of
 Inquiry  Act,  they  were  unnerved  completely.
 You  go  through  the  record  of  their  speeches.
 (interruptions)
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 I  am  not  joking.  I  am  a  serious  man.  I  am
 a  teacher.  I  do  not  make  debating  points  only
 ‘or  the  sake  of  points.  That  is  not  my  life.
 You  go  through  your  speeches.  What  is  the
 new  thing  that  you  have  brought  out  ?  1  want
 to  know  what  is  the  new  thing  that  has  been
 brought  out  which  you  did  not  sayon  the
 31st  of  March  7  Unterruptions)  I  have  great
 respect  for  a  man  like  Mr.  Chatterjee,  a
 learned  advocate  a  great  son  ofa  great
 father.  We  knew  his  father  also;  he  was  a
 barrister.  ।  listened  to  the  speeches  very
 thoroughly...  (Jrterrupitons)

 (Translation)

 SHRI  INDRAJIT  GUPTA  (Basirhat)  :
 It  is  their  habit,  let  them  speak...  you  50001
 allow  your  own  Member  to  speak.

 (English)

 SHRI  BIPIN  PAL  DAS  :  ।  listened  to
 the  speech  of  Mr.  Chatterjee  very  carefully.
 I  listened  to  my  old  friend,  Mr.  Jaipal
 Reddy  very  carefully  and  Mr.  Bhattam
 Srirama  Murty,  both  of  whom  are  my  cld
 friends.  But  I  heard  nothing  new.  Series  of
 questions,  aimed  ut  the  Prime  Minister,  series
 of  questions  by  Shri  Somnath  Catterjee,  by
 Sbri  Bhattam  Srirama  Murty,  by  Shri  Jaipal
 Reddy  and  there  have  been  series  of  ques-
 tions.  Well,  if  there  is  any  doubt  on  any
 matter,  the  Enquiry  Commission  will  find  it.
 It  will  be  an  open  enquiry.  You  hase  seen
 how  wide  the  terms  of  reference  are.  It  will
 be  an  open  enquiry  and  after  the  Enquiry
 Commission  gives  its  report,  the  report  will
 be  before  you  for  a  debate.  What  is  wrong
 in  it?  1  do  not  want  to  quote  what  Mr.
 Morarji  Desai  bas  said  about  this  matter.
 Your  own  ex-Prime  Minister,  Mr.  Jaipal
 Redd'y  Prime  Minister,  has  said  that  a  judi-
 cial  enquiry  is  better  than  an  enquiry  by  a
 parliamentry  committee  It  is  his  oppinion.
 He  is  a  seasoned  old  politician.  My  argu-
 ment  is,  what  a  parliamentary  committee,  on
 an  issue  like  this,  will  do  7  It  will  have  a
 majority  vote.  Today  majority  is  with  the
 Congress.  Again  they  will  shout,  because
 Coneress  is  in  majority,  the  Government  is
 in  majority  and,  .therefore,  it  has  given  a
 verdict  in  favour  of  the  Government.  !  Can
 you  get  the  real  truth  ?  Do  the  public  of
 India  want  the  truth  or  not?  ।  so,  let  it
 come  from  the  bighest  judicial  authority,
 from  which  we  expect  truth.  The  highest
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 (Shri  Bipin  Pal  Das)

 authority  for  justice  and  trutb  is  the  Supreme
 Court.  It  is  the  highest  judiciary.

 SHRI  C.  JANGA  REDDY  :  (Hanam-
 konda)  Will  it  be  published  7

 SHRI  BIPIN  PAL  DAS  :  It  will  be  pub-
 lished.  It  will  be  placed  before  the  House.
 You  can  read  it,  if  you  have  the  eyes  to
 read.  You  can  koow  it  if  you  can  under-
 stand  tbe  language.  Let  us  have  an  Enquiry
 Commission.  You  will  know  hard  facts.

 I  come  to  the  final  point.  1  shall  not
 take  more  time.  Many  things  have  been
 said  unnecessarily.

 Last  point  is  what  is  the  purpose  7?  Am
 Ito  understand  tbat  Mr.  Jaipal  Reddy  or
 Mr.  Bhattam  Srirama  Murty  or  Mr.  Somnath
 Chatterjee  are  unintelligent  people  ?  No.
 They  are  knowledgeable,  very  intelligent
 people  But  they  are  doing  nothing  but  a
 repetition  of  a  drama.  What  is  the  purpose
 and  how  are  they  doing  it?

 They  are  aiming  their  swords  and  guns
 and  they  are  aiming  their  guns  only  at  Mr.
 Rajiv  Gandhi  all  the  time,  not  at  anybody
 else.

 The  very  purpose  of  all  this  drama  is  to
 destabilise  the  Congress  Government  and  to
 break  up  this  Government.

 I  assure  my  friends  :  Try  all  your  guns,
 all  your  weapons.  You  can  never  split  up
 the  Congress  Party.  Congress  Party  is  united
 and  solid.

 AN  HON.  MEMBER  :  What  about
 defections ?

 SHRI  BIPIN  PAL  DAS:  All  the  seats
 that  we  got  in  the  last  elections,  did  not
 come  from  the  defection.  They  were  elected
 by  the  majority  of  the  people.

 ।  am  concluding.  My  real  regret  and
 Surprise  is  that  this  is  happening  at  a  time
 when  forces  of  destabilisation  are  active
 inside  the  country  and  also  from  outside  the
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 country.  1  am  not  suggesting  anything.  But
 all  this  is  happening  at  a  time  and  all  this  is
 going  on  at  a  time  when  the  forces  of  des-
 tabilisation  are  very  active  inside  tbe  country
 and  also  active  from  outside  the  country.
 You  should  guard  against  this.  If  this  has
 motivated  my  learned  leaders  of  the  Opposi-
 tion,  well,  ।  have  no  comments.  Let  the
 people  of  India  comment.  Let  the  people  of
 India  comment  on  why  they  are  making  this
 noise....(/nterruptions)  Ask  the  people  whe-
 ther  they  are  satisfied  or  not.  Ask  them  whe-
 ther  they  want  a  Parliamentary  Committee,
 a  politically  motivated  Committee,  or  an
 inquiry  by  a  judicial  mind.  Certainly  tomor-
 row  or  the  day  after,  when  the  truth  comes
 out,  the  real  motive  of  the  Opposition  in
 trying  to  paralyse  or  obstruct  or  harass  this
 Parliament  will  be  certainly  questioned.  Be
 sure  about  that.

 So  far  as  my  Perty  is  concerned,  you
 may  talk  about  anything—  Vishwanath  Pratap
 Singh  or  Dinesh  Singh  or  this  or  that.  The
 Party  remains  solidly  united.  You  cannot
 break  it.  If  you  want  to  break  it,  gu  to  tbe
 people.  The  next  general  elections  are  com-
 ing  very  soon.  Go  to  the  people,  and  not  by
 this  means.

 SHRI  INDRAJIT  GUPTA  (Basirhat) :
 Mr,  Deputy  Speaker,  Sir,  I  cannot  joint  the
 company  of  intelligent  colleagues.  Let  at
 least  one  unintelligent  man  speak  here...

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  How  do  you
 call  yourself  ‘unintelligent  ?

 SHRI  BIPIN  PAL  DAS:  I  did  not  say
 ‘unintelligent’.

 SHRI  INDRAJIT  GUPTA:  You  3810,
 they  were  very  intelligent,  and  ।  have  said,
 let  one  unintelligent  man  speak  here.  I  do
 not  think  you  will  object  to  that.

 SHRI  BIPIN  PAL  DAS  :  I  am  objecting
 because  you  are  the  most  intelligent  person
 in  the  House.

 SHRI  INDRAJIT  GUPTA  :  I  am
 sorry,  the  last  speaker  made  a  comment
 about  Parliamentary  Committees  being  politi-
 cally  motivated  Committees.  ]  am  sorry  he
 used  this  expression,,,
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 SHRI  BIPIN  PAL  DAS  :
 this  nature,  not  Public  Accounts  Committee
 or  Estimates  Committee.

 SHRI  INDRAJIT  GUPTA  :  You  said,  a
 Parliamentary  Coimmittee—not  of  this  nature
 or  that  nature  (/nferruptions)

 SHRI  BIPIN  PAL  DAS:  What!  meant
 was  this.  A  Parliamentary  Committee  of  this
 nature,  which  will  bave  to  deal  with  a  sub-
 ject  where  politics  is  involved,  is  bound  to
 be  guided  by  political  considerations.

 SHRI  INDRAJIT  GUPTA  :  1  believe,
 even  the  Parliamentary  Committee  on  Privi-
 leges  where  many  controversial  issues  are
 taken  up,  has  always  functioned  as  a  real
 Committee  of  Parliament  and  never  allowed
 party  considerations  to  come...

 SHRI  BIPIN  PAL  DAS:  Well,  we  know
 what  happened  in  the  case  of  Shrimati  Indira
 Gandhi.  We  have  not  forgotten  that.

 SHRI  INDRAJIT  GUPTA  :  ।  tried  to
 save  you  from  interruptions  from  your  own
 Members,  and  this  is  the  way  you  are  re-
 warding  me....(interruptions)

 A  question  is  being  asked  repeatedly
 as  to  what  was  the  purpose  of  this  debate
 and  what  was  the  purpose  of  demanding
 setting  up  of  a  House  Committee.  |  think,
 the  purpose  has  become  very  clear.  It  is
 because  of  the  pressure  which  is  being  gene-
 rated  by  this  demand  of  ours,  by  the  debate,
 and  by  the  effect  it  has  bad  outside  that
 little  by  littlc,  step  by  step,  piece  by  piece,
 teluctantly  or  whatever  it  is,  certain  things
 are  coming  out  which  are  welcome  I  welcome
 those  things,  You  had  never  said  any-
 thing  in  the  beginning.  For  three  days  now,
 beginning  from  Friday  to  today,  Monday
 evening  at  6.30  p.m.,  now,  bit  by  bit,  you
 see  we  are  being  assured  tbat  this  will  be
 done  and  that  will  be  done.  (/nterruptions)

 The  Prime  Minister  had  said  that  this
 judge--at  that  time  it  was  one  judge,  not  two
 judges—would  be  selected  in  consultation
 with  the  Chief  Justice  of  India.  1  do  not  know
 whether  that  has  been  done.  You  have  not
 Mentioned  anything  about  it.  Please  clarify
 it  at  the  end,  whether  these  two  judges  were
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 Committees  of  selected  in  consultation  with  the  Chief
 Justice  of  India...  (/nterruptions)

 Certain  things  in  this  statement  are
 welcome—that  the  Report  will  be  ready  in
 about  three  months’  time,  tbat  it  will  be  laid
 on  the  Table  of  the  House,  then  it  will  be
 discussed  here,  About  the  terms  of  reference
 also—of  course,  I  cannot  speak  off  hand
 because  I  cannot  remember  all  the  points
 which  he  said-I  hope  the  Government  will
 not  be  averse  to  taking  some  further  ae
 tions  regarding  improvement  of  the  terms  of
 reference.  If  it  is  suggested  and  you  consider
 those  terms  of  reference  to  be  worth  consi-
 dering,  this  Notification  of  yours  can  be
 amended  on  certain  poiots.  Tbe  Parliament
 was  seized  of  the  whole  matter.  The  discus-
 sion  was  going  on.  Inspite  of  the  debate  tbat
 was  held,  the  discussion  was  going  on.  The
 Privilege  motion  was  pending.  It  had  not
 been  disposed  of  by  the  Speaker.  He  said
 that  he  would  give  a  ruling  18161  on.  We  had
 not  reached  that  stage.  That  is  why  we  felt
 very  much  aggrieved.  In  the  middle  of  the
 Parliamentary  process  the  Government  tried
 to  short-circuit  the  debate  in  the  Parliament
 by  this  method,  by  this  diversionary  method,
 I  should  say,  on  the  last  Friday  of  taking  it
 out  of  the  parliament  and  putting  it  some-
 where  else.  That  is  why  we  are  offerded.

 I  don’t  think  there  is  any  higher  body  in
 the  country  than  the  Parliament,  according
 to  our  Constitution.  Therefore,  they  should
 have  a  little  more  faith  and  confidence  in
 the  Parliament  where  they  themselves  have
 got  such  a  huge  majority.  They  should  not
 be  so  scared  of  this  Parliament.  Afterall,  the
 minority  here  is  a  very  small  minority.  What
 are  you  so  afraid  of  2?  Unless  you  feel  in
 your  heart  of  hearts  that  what  the  minority
 is  saying  has  got  majority  support  outside,
 there  is  no  reason  for  you  to  be  so  nervous.

 Anyway,  that  is  why  we  are  insisting  on
 a  House  committee.  I  don’t  share  the  views
 of  Mr,  Gadgil  or  my  friend  here  who  said
 that  the  Parliamentary  Committee  will  mean
 political  parties  fighting  inside  the  Commit-
 tee.  Has  it  ever  happened  in  any  Parliamen-
 tary  Committee  ?

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE :  They
 don’t  read  reports,
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 SHRI'INDRAJIT  GUPTA :  They  don't
 read  reports.  They  don't  have  any  faith  in
 the  Parliamentary  system.  Only  we  have  been
 told  here  that  we  are  imitating  the  House  of
 Commons,  we  have  patterned  our  model  on
 the  model  of  Westminster.  1  think  the
 Westminster  does  not  behave  the  way  that
 we  are  behaving  here.  Tbe  House  of  Com-
 ions  does  not  behave  the  way  that  people
 behave  here.  Please  study  a  little  more.  If
 you  really  want  to  copy  the  Westminster  and
 tbe  House  of  Commons,  then  certain  tradi-
 tions,  certain  conventions,  certain  privileges
 of  the  Parliament  have  got  to  be  respected
 and  honoured

 .  ‘Therefore,  we  have  made  this  demand
 and  we  still  feel  that  a  Parliamentary  Com-
 mittee,  a  House  committee,  would  have  been
 more  appropriate  in  this  particular  case.  The
 Government  has  a  brute  majority  here  they
 have  decided.

 AN  HON.  MEMBER  :  Brute  majority  ?

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE
 (Rajapur)  :  No,  human  majority  ?

 SHRI  INDRAJIT  GUPTA:  Now  I
 want'to  take  up  only  one  or  two  points  very
 briefly  which  deal  with  some  other  aspects
 of  this  whole  affairs.  I  don’t  want  to  repeat
 what  my  friends  on  the  other  side  have
 said.

 _  One  big  question  that  has  arisen  being

 posed  in  the  country,  is  that  whether  it  is
 cofrect,  advisable  or  not  advisable  to  engage
 any  foreign  investigative  agency  for  work  of
 this  type.  The  point  is  not  whether  it  is  an
 American  agency  or  not.  It  that  the  point  7
 Nobody  would  object  if  it  was  a  Japanese
 agency  ora  British  agency  or  a  West  German
 agency.  It  is  only  because  it  is  an  American
 agency  located  in  the  USA  that  some  well-
 meaning  friends  on  the  other  side  of  the
 House  are  constantly  talking  about  desta-
 bilisation  by  imperialism  and  CIA  and  so  on,
 CIA  is  of  course  very  clever,  [hey  don’t
 operate  only  in  that  way.  They  could  operate
 equally  through  an  agency  located  in  'some
 otber  country.

 व्  श  नि  ।
 Anyway,  my  point  is  that  have  you  got

 any  independent  machinery  to  carry  Out
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 investigation  against  economic  offences  which
 are  being  committed  abroad  by  our  people  ?
 Have  you  got  any  adequate  machinery  ?  You
 have  no  machinery.  For  years  and  years
 now,  thousand  of  crores  of  rupees  are  being
 smuggled  out  of  this  country.  Illegal
 accumulation  of  funds  abroad  is  being  done
 in  gross  violation  of  the  Foreign  Exchange
 Regulation  Act  by  companies,  by  corporate
 bodies  and  by  individuals.

 Accciding  to  the  international  Monetary
 Fund's  report  last  year,  at  least  Rs.  2000
 crores  is  the  estimate  that  they  make  that
 is  smuggled  out  by  companies  and  individuals
 from  India—not  only  to  Swiss  Bank  but
 to  other  places  also.  I  would  like  to  know
 from  my  friends  who  are  so  much  worried
 about  desta  ilisation  by  imperialism,  this  fact,
 Yes,  we  are  worried  also.  But  we  don’t  have
 a  simplified  view  of  it.  Thercis  a  thing
 called  economic  destabilisation  also  If  this
 is  not  a  method  of  economic  destabilisation
 of  a  country  which  1s  so  short  of  resources
 which  is  having  to  fight  life  and  deuth  battle
 for  resources,  what  else  is  it?  You  don't
 know  where  to  get  resources  from.  We  are  in
 snch  an  economic  difficulty  now.  But  you
 permit  people  to  smuggle  thousands  of  crores
 of  rupees  out  of  the  country  and  you  have
 no  machire.y  by  which  to  catch  them  or  to
 bring  them  to  book.  Therefore,  ।  cannot
 shut  my  eyes  to  a  situation  like  this  that  you
 may  have  to—  it  is  an  unfortunate  thing  but
 it  is  a  reality—hire  some  foreign  sgency
 sometimes  who  may  be  much  better  equipped
 than  you  because  you  do  not  have  any  such
 agency  to  make  an  inquiry  to  find  out  whut
 is  happening  in  those  countries  where  these
 Indian  economic  offenders  are  operating
 otherwise  you  will  never  catch  them,  unless
 you  can  develop  machinery  of  you  own.
 which  you  have  not  done  so  far.  But  ।  agree
 if  the  Government  decides  that  it  is  neces-
 sary  to  engage  a  foreign  agency  we  should
 be  very  vigilant  about  its  antecedents,  con-
 nections  and  the  terms  and  conditions  on
 which  they  are  hired.  Of  course,  we  have  to
 go  into  all  that.  But  simply  to  why
 should  foreign  agency  be  hired  this  by  itself
 is  a  theory  to  which  ।  cannot  subscribe
 until  you  develop  your  own  independent
 agency.

 If  there  is  prima  facie  evidence  that  there
 is  being  carried  out  flagrant  violations  of
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 FERA  and  you  are  not  able  to  catch  those
 people  because  of  inadequate  information  it
 may  be  necessary  to  employ  a  foreign  agency
 provided  you  are  sufficiently  vigilant  about
 the  nature  of  that  agency.

 Now  in  the  present  case  the  matter  which
 has  agitated  us  and  agitated  the  country  also
 is  that  two  conflicting  statements  have  been
 made.  For  goodness  sake  at  the  end  of  this
 debate  please  try  to  clear  it  up  because  what
 was  said  here  by  Mr.  Brahma  Dutt  earlier
 does  not  tally  with  what  Mr.  V.  P.  Singh
 bas  been  saying.  It  is  one  thing  to  say  that
 we  did  not  engage  an  agency;  we  never  hired
 anybody;  it  was  somebody  in  the  nature  of
 an  informer  like  we  have  Police  informer  or
 somebody  may  have  some  information  at  bis
 d-sposal  and  somebow  or  the  other  he  got
 it  and  if  we  pay  them  or  reward  him  he  may
 give  us  that  information.  This  is  not  the
 same  thing  as  engaging  an  agency  but  this
 does  not  tally  with  what  Mr.  ४.  P.  Singh
 has  said.  He  has  said  that  ।  take  the
 responsibility  for  our  having  engaged  these
 Fairfax  people.  We  do  not  know  as  yet  from
 Mr.  Brahma  Dutt  whether  this  responsibility
 is  only  of  Mr.  V.  P_  Singh  or  perhaps  also
 of  you  and  not  of  tbe  rest  of  the  Government.
 The  rest  of  the  Government  wants  to  wash
 its  bands  of  it.  For  what  ?  What  is  the
 Prime  Minister’s  stand  on  this  issue  7  Does
 he  defend  what  you  have  done  ?  He_  should
 come  and  say.  Should  he  not  7  This  is
 Parliament  of  India.  This  is  a  serious  matter
 being  discussed.  He  is  now  the  Finance
 Minister.  He  should  make  it  clear.  He  should
 Not  leave  any  loopholes  by  which  people  can
 suspect  may  things.  Either  he  must  defend
 what  is  being  done  or  he  should  repudiate
 in  which  case  other  consequences  will  follow.
 It  is  no  use  saying  here,  “You  can  not  break
 the  Congress  party.”  We  are  not  trying  to
 break  the  Congress  party.  It  is  not  the
 question  of  Congress  party.  It  is  the  Govern-
 ment  of  India.  Therefore,  we  want  that  the
 Government  should  behave  and  carry  out
 its  operations  in  away  which  are  above
 board  and  suspicion.  So,  I  at  least  am  not
 satisfied  as  yet.  If  you  feel  that  Fairfax  was
 was  a  security  risk  for  the  country  then  what
 Mr.  ४.  ए.  Singh  is  going  around  saying
 should  be  controverted.  Somebody  should
 have  the  courage  on  that  side  to  controvert
 it  and  say,  with  information  at  our  disposal,
 we  believe  that  Fairfax  was  a  big  security  risk
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 for  the  country,  exposing  the  country  to  the
 risk  of  being  blackmailed  and  subverted  and,
 therefore,  it  was  wrong  to  engage  this  Fairfax
 company.  Who  did  it  ?  We  would  like  to
 know  who  did  it.  Is  it  a  case  of  collective
 responsibility  or  you  are  trying  to  Put  a
 Particular  Minister  in  the  dock.  We  would
 like  to  know.

 Now  there  is  a  peculiar  situation—two
 Indian  companies,  one  foreign  investigating
 agency  and  two  of  our  own  investigating
 agencies—one  CBI  of  the  Hcme  Ministry
 and  the  other  Enforcement  Directorate  of
 the  Finance  Ministry,  one  foreign  company
 Fairfax,  one  company  Reliance  Industries  and
 one  company  Bombay  Dycing  both  known
 to  be  bitter  rivals  in  this  industrial  com-
 mercial  world.  This  is  the  scenario.  These
 are  the  people  who  together  are  landing  our
 countiy  into  such  a  firstclass  major  scandal.
 We  are  supposed  to  be  politicians.  Isn’t  it  7
 Who  are  these  people?  Are  they  not  poli-
 ticians  ?  What  are  they  ?  They  are  playing
 ducks  and  drakes  witb  the  country’s
 resources,  with  the  country’s  money  and
 funds.  Now  the  (81, ।  think,  of  the  Home
 Ministry  does  not  see  eye  (10  eye  in  this
 matter  with  the  Enforcement  Directorate  of
 the  Finance  Ministry.  The  two  are  at  each
 other’s  throats.  A  compromise  can  be
 brought  about  perhaps  if  the  Enforcement
 Directorate  is  willing  to  give  tothe  CBI
 whatever  information  it  has  received  from
 Fairfax.  If  you  say  they  have  received  no
 information,  please  say  so.  Then  why  you
 sct  up  all  this  Supreme  Court  Judge  and
 all  that  ?  You  could  have  disposed  of  the
 whole  matter  here  in  five  minutes  by’  making
 a  statement,  Horrible!  What  are  the  two
 Judges  going  to  look  into,  I  can’t  under-
 stand,

 Mr.  Gurumurthy,  whose  name  ।  came
 to  know  the  first  time  when  I  read  it  in  the
 papers,  |  am  an  ignorant  person—I  don’t
 know  this  person.

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  He  is  not  even
 a  Guru  nor  a  Murti.

 SHRI  INDRAJIT  GUPTA:  I  don't
 know  what  he  is.  But  one  thing I  know
 vhich  has  come  out  now.  You  may  arrest
 him  and  you  may  prosecute  him  or  do  any-
 thing  Iam  not  much  interested,  But  Mr.
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 (Shri  Indrajit  Gupta]

 Gurumurthy  has  certainly  played  some  role
 in  exposing  the  economic  offences  of  this
 Reliance  Company.  That  doesn’t  mean  now
 that  I  am  on  the  side  of  Bombay  Dyeing.  In
 any  case,  here  he  exposed  certain  things,  for
 example,  the  import  of  the  whole  Patal
 Ganga  plant  without  paying  any  customs
 duty.  Is  it  a  fact  or  not?  It  is  after  bis
 exposure  only  that  customs  duties  were  levied
 on  these  people.  Otherwise  the  whole  plant
 was  imported  without  paying  any  customs
 duty.  You  allow  these  things  to  go  on  !  You
 only  start  saying  that  why  should  a  foreign
 agency  be  employed.  You  do  something  to
 stop  these  things.  Here  in  questions  and
 answeres  in  the  House,  it  came  out  that  Rs.
 100  crores  of  loans  (approximately)  was
 given  by  our  nationalised  tanks  to  45
 investment  and  trading  companies,  who
 wanted  this  mone)  in  order  to  invest  in  the
 debentures  of  Reliance.  Later  on,  an  inquiry
 was  made  by  the  Reserve  Bank  of  India.
 RBI  Deputy  Governor  has  said  in  his  report
 that  these  loans  were  given  completely  in
 violation  of  the  gu  delines  of  the  Reserve
 Bank  of  India,  Then  they  were  ordered  to
 recover  these  loans.  ।  do  not  know’  whether
 these  loans  have  been  recovered  or  not.  This
 is  all  going  on  in  our  own  country.

 All  I  want  to  say  finally,  Sir,  there  are
 one  or  two  questions  because  they  have  been
 raised  in  some  parts  of  the  Press.  Press  may
 be  indulging  in  speculation  and  rumour-
 mongering.  I  do  not  know.  The  best  way
 to  dispel  is  for  you  to  clear  up  the  facts.
 Was  only  one  agency  involved  or  were  there
 More  agencies  involved  ?  That  we  should
 know.  Is  it  only  Fairfax  or  are  there  some
 others  7

 Secondly,  was  the  inquiry  to  be  directed
 only  against  certain  companies  or  against
 certain  individuals  also?  Press  has  written
 about  these  things.  I  want  to  know  whether
 it  is  true  or  false.

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  What  about
 Tatas ?

 a

 SHRI  INDRAJIT  GUPTA:  Tatas  I  am
 Dot  mentioning  because  I  don't  think  we  will
 reach  Tatas  now.  Reliance  has  already  been
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 let  off  the  book  because  of  what  has  hap-
 pened.  Reliance  was  going  to  be  caught,  I
 think.  But  now  Reliance  is  let  off  the  hook.
 Nothing  will  happen  to  Reliance.  Next  was
 going  to  be  Tatas  perhaps.  But  there  are
 some  individuals,  Sir,  mentioned  widely
 in  the  Press  reports.  One  of  them  is  the
 brother  of  an  honourable  Member  of  this
 House—not  the  honourable’  Member  but  bis
 brother.  It  is  mentioned  that  the  Govern-
 ment  of  India  has  in  its  possession  the  copy
 of  a  letter  addressed  to  our  Government  by
 the  immigration  authorities—  Immigration  and
 Citizenship  Department  of  Switzerland—say-
 ing  that  this  gentleman  has  applied  for  citi-
 zenship  there.  He  was  informed  that  he  will
 not  be  given  citizenship  unless  he  complies
 with  certain  conditions  :  One  of  them  being
 he  has  to  show  a  substantial  amount  of
 holdings  in  the  Swiss  banks  or  property
 equivalent  to  that  amout.  It  is  a  huge  amount,
 one  million  dollars  or  something  Later  on,
 it  was  found  that  that  gentleman  had  fulfilled
 those  conditions.  How  did  he  get  that  money
 and  was  any  enquiry  thought  of  against  him
 also  ?  If  so,  what  is  the  fate  of  this  enquiry?
 Is  it  pending  or  withdrawn  or  what  has
 happened  ?  Are  these  not  disturbing  things
 which  will  continue  to  worry  people  unless
 the  Government  clears  up  the  matter  and  tell
 us  the  truth  ?  I  do  not  want  to  take  more
 time,  but  Iam  not  much  impressed  by  this
 theory  of  being  on  guard  against  destabili-
 zation.  What  is  destabilization  ?  Please
 explain  that.  Imperialism  has  appeared  on
 the  scene  behind  the  curtain.  We  are  suffici-
 ently  worried  about  our  economy.  I  thiok,
 you  know  that.  We  are  supposed  to  belong
 to  some  broad  anti-imperislist  spectrum  of
 opinion.  But  let  me  say  and  tell  my  friend
 Mr.  Gadgil  that  destabilization  does  not
 come  about  in  this  way,  that  imperialism
 picks  out  one  person  as  a  target  and  goes  on
 trying  to  destablize  that  person.  If  the  whole
 system  gets  destabilized,  political  and  eco-
 nomic,  then  no  individual  can  save  the
 country  also.  ।  would  welcome  it  if  the  rul-
 ing  party  joins  hands  with  everybody  else  to
 spare  no  pains  and  leave  no  stone  unturned
 to  see  that  this  does  not  happen.  I  would
 call  them  crooks,  those  people,  who  are
 cheating  the  country,  robbing  tbe  country  of
 its  resources,  robbing  the  Government  also,
 but  the  Government  does  not  seem  to  be
 worried  about  it,  about  transferring  huge
 sums  of  money  illegally  out  of  the  country.
 If  they  are  not  caught  and  if  their  nefarious
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 activities  are  not  stopped,  this  is  the  surest
 way  of  undermining  and  destabilizing  tbe
 economy  of  this  country  and  nothing  will
 help  imperialism  more  than  that.  Therefore,
 please  do  not  bring  in  all  these  red  herrings
 across  the  track.  It  would  not  help  at  all.

 For  the  last  few  days,  ।  have  been  hav-
 ing  some  messages  coming  from  various
 quarters  to  me.  This  afternoon  ।  received
 one  also  in  my  ears,  saying:  ‘‘After  all,  you
 belong  to  a  leftist  party,  don’t  you  see,  how
 imperialism  is  coming  into  destablize  this
 country  ..  Let  us  leave  these  considerations
 aside.  At  least  one  good  development  of  this
 whole  episode  and  this  debate  and  discussion
 inside  the  Parliament  and  outside  has  been
 that  Government  has  at  least  now  thought  it
 necessary  to  ret  up  this  Commission  of
 Enquiry  under  the  Commission  of  Enquiry
 Act  ।  hope  the  terms  of  reference  world  be
 adequate  १०  that  these  ere  not  corfined  to
 only  to  some  comrany  which  was  being
 investigated  ty  Fai:fax.  This  alto  we  krow
 from  the  tele;  hone  stetirrent  of  Mr.  Hersh-
 man  suying  :  ‘"No,  ro.  ।  was  only  ccm  mis-
 sioned  to  look  into  the  affiirs  of  a  particular
 company.’’  Why  should  I  believe  him  if  te
 is  an  unreliable  source  ?  Why  should  J telieve
 him  on  this  point  ?  He  may  be  looking  into
 some  other  things  also.  Some  individuals
 may  be  involved,  who  are  close  to  some  high
 Personages  here  in  our  country.  He  should
 tell  us  the  whole  thing.  If  it  is  not  true,
 Please  do  say  so  I  will  be  very  relieved  to
 know  that,  Let  this  Commission  get  going.
 Let  anybody,  who  has  any  evidence  and  has
 anything  (o  say,  be  given  a  free  opportunity
 to  appear  before  the  Commission.  We  know
 what  happened  in  some  Commissions  recently.
 Peoples  were  pressurised  not  to  give  evidence:
 That  has  also  happened.  Peoples  were  threa-
 tened,  who  wanted  to  come  and  give  evidence.
 Their  statements  are  on  record.  As  I  have
 said  before  once  in  this  House,  I  am_  sure,
 as  everybody  in  this  country,  Members  of
 the  ruling  party,  should  have  been  more
 anxious  to  have  thc  report  of  the  Commission
 of  Enquiry  into  the  circumstances  surrounding
 the  assassination  of  a  Prime  Minister
 in  this  country.  Are  the  people of  this  country  never  to  know  how  she
 was  killed,  what  was  the  conspiracy
 behind  and  who  was  responsible  for  this  7
 1  am  really  pained:  ।  cannot  understand  it
 that  such  a  Commission's  report  should  be
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 bushed  up,  not  be  laid  before  the  House  and
 not  be  made  public.  What  is  more  important that  that  7  You  want  to  talk  about  destabi-’
 lization.  Was  the  killing  of  Indira  Gandhi
 Not  a  step  towards  de-stablization  ?  And  may
 Not  imperialism  and  its  agents  act  again  and
 again  ?  But  you  have  hushed  up  that  report.
 Can  you  tell  us  now  that  it  would  not  be  so
 and  everything  in  this  case  will  be  put  on  the
 table  ?  Then  it  is  all  right.  But  what  about
 that  ?  Why  did  you  hush  up  all  that?  That
 was  a  thing  which  is  unprecedented  in  the
 history  of  post-Independence  India,  that  is
 the  assassination  of  the  Prime  Minister.

 AN  HON.  MEMBER  :  In  tbe  whole
 word,

 SHRI  INDRAJIT  GUPTA  :  Well,  1  do
 not  know.  People  in’  the  neighbouring
 countries  are  often  bumped  off  like  that,  but
 Not  in  our  country.  What]  want  to  say  is
 that  this  is  the  reason  why  we  are  sceptical
 about  it  and  we  are  not  so  convinced  as  you
 are  about  the  bona  fides  of  the  Government
 with  regard  to  the  inquiry  commissions.  Any-
 way,  now  I  would  request  you  this.  Since
 you  are  rejecting  our  demand  for  House
 Committee,  by  which  we  still  stand  in  spite
 of  everything  that  is  being  said,  if  you  are
 going  ahead  with  this  commission,  please  see
 to  it  that  it  really  works  within  the  time  limit
 and  parametres  fixed  for  it.  About  the  terms
 of  reference  you  should  please  be  flexible
 enough.  We  heard  tbe  terms  of  reference
 only  orally  just  now  and  after  we  studied
 them  within  a  day  or  two,  allow  us,  if
 Necessary,  to  make  some  suggestions.  You
 may  try  to  accommodate  that  by  amending
 the  notification.  There  is  no  harm  in  it.  If
 you  are  going  to  have  an_  inquiry,  let  it  be
 really  comprehensive.  Take  this  opportunity
 so  that  all  these  things  can  be  cleared  up.
 That  is  all  1  have  to  say.

 MR,  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  Shri  Bhatia.

 SHRI  AMAL  DATTA  (Diamond
 Harbour)  :  May  Ihave  a  point  of  order  7
 Sometime  ago,  you  gave  a  ruling  on  Rule
 352  (४)  which  says:

 “reflect  upon  the  conduct  of  persons
 in  high  authority  unless  the  discussion
 is  based_  oo  a  substantive  motioo
 drawn  in  proper  terms.”

 In  that  there  is  an  Explanation,,,



 483.0  Disc.  on  St,  of  P.M.  re.
 Fairfax  Group  uf  USA

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER :  ।  have  given
 the  rulling  on  this.

 SHRI  AMAL  DATTA  :  Sir,  ‘Kaul  and
 Shakder’  says...  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  a  please.

 SHRI  INDRAJIT  GUPTA:  You  8810
 that  you  would  go  through  the  record  and
 then  only  give  the  ruling.

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  I  said  that.
 I  will  go  through  that.

 SHRI  AMAL  DATTA  :  Let  me  please...
 (Interruptions)  You  hear  my  point  of  order.

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  There  is  no
 point  of  order.  You  cannot  go  on  like  that...

 (Interruptions)*

 SHRI  AMAL  DATTA  :  You  please  bear
 this  ..(dnterruprions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  I  told  you
 that  it  is  not  my  final  ruling

 SHRI  AMAL  DATTA  :  I  am  on  a  point
 of  order.  You  must  hear  that  point  of
 order.

 MR  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  ।  have  told
 you  that  ।  would  go  through  the  record.
 There  is  no  point  of  order.  On  this  I  gave
 my  ruling.  I  do  not  wat  to  hear

 (Interruptions)*

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  Mr.  Amal
 Datta,  you  please  take  your  seat.  I  have
 already  told  you  my  opinion.  Please  sit  down.
 I  have  not  allowed  you  to  say  anything  more.

 SHRI  AMAL  DATTA  How  can  you
 not  allow  me  to  have  my  point  of  order  ?

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  There  is  no
 point  of  order.  Regarding  point  of  order  I
 have  already  given  the  ruling.  You  please  sit
 down.  I  am  not  allowing  you  to  speak.
 Please  sit  down.  ।

 (Interruptions)*
 द.  वित नि

 *  Not  recorded.

 APRIL  6,  1987  Disc.  on  St,  of  P.M.  re.  484
 Fairfax  Group  of  USA

 SHRI  R.  L.  BHATIA  (Amritsar)  :  Sir;
 after  the  statement  of  Shri  Brahma  Dutt,
 I  do  not  think  there  is  any  necessity  to
 carry  on  with  this  debate  because  in  his
 statement  be  bas  made  it  very  clear  and  all
 the  objections  raised  by  my  friends  opposite-
 each  one  of  those  objections  has  been  met.
 But  since  you  have  permitted  the  debate,  |
 would  like  to  say  this  to  my  learned  friend
 Shri  Indrajit  Gupta,  who  is  just  leaving  the
 House.  He  has  said  in  the  middle  of  the
 discussion  that  this  judicial  Commission
 should  not  have  been  set  up,  because  the
 debate  was  going  on  and  they  were  having
 discussions  and  the  Government  has  issued
 a  statement  that  a  judicial  Commission  will
 be  appointed:  what  is  the  objective  of  the
 whole  debate;  what  we  are  all  seeking  for;
 what  for  all  these  days  we  have  been  discus-
 sing  for  because,  you  want  to  know  the
 truth  What  is  the  truth  in  the  FAIRFAX
 affair  ?  Will  this  judicial  inquiry  satisfy  you
 or  not  by  finding  out  the  truth  ?  In  his
 speech,  he  bas  mentioned  that  we  in  this
 House  don’t  behave  in  the  same  fashion
 as  the  Members  in  the  House  of  Commons
 do.  I  think  he  must  be  referring  to  his  own
 friends,  who  are  always  misbehaving  in  the
 House  in  the  Zero  Hour  and  otherwise  or
 may  be  that  be  was  referring  to  Prof.  Madhu
 Dandavate,  who  on  the  other  day  was
 telling  us  fairy  tales.  How  the  Minister  want
 to  Switzerland  to  find  out  from  them...
 (Interruptions)  He  must  be  mentioning  to
 the  learned  friend  Prof  Madhu  Dandavate
 you  only  make  fairy  tale  ..(/nterruptions)

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE  :  I
 have  only  quoted...  (/aferruptions)

 SHRI  ह.  L.  BHATIA:  It  is  not  just
 on  facts.  |  am  very  much  surprised  today
 to  hear  Mr.  Indrajit  Gupta  in  defence  of
 ८.  I.  A.  because  some  of  my  friends
 referred  that  this  American  company  may
 be  an  outfit  of  C.  I.  A.  But  today,  be  was
 saying,  well  C.1.  A  does  not  operate  like
 this.  He  is  more  knowledgeable.  He  says
 their  place  is  different  to  operate  and  that
 means  the  FAIRFAX  complaint  is  not...

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  K.  ए.  UNNIKRISHNAN
 (Badagara)  :  Who  is  re«ponsible  ’  Is  Indrajit

 -
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 Gupta  or  whether  this  side  or  your  Govern-
 ment  is  responsible  7

 SHRI]  8.  1..  BHATIA:  In  bis  speech,
 he  was  defending  the  ८.  1.  A.  I  am  just
 referring  to  tbat.

 SHRI  K.  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN  :  Who

 appointed  the  Commission  ?

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  8.  L.  BHATIA  :  He  was  one  of
 those  people  in  the  same  House...

 (Interruptions)

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE  :  If
 you  are  attacking  Mr.  ४.  ह.  Singh,  you
 attack  him  directly.  Why  do  you  attack  him
 through  us  ?

 SHRI  R.  L.  BHATIA  :  Iam  only  talking
 about  ८.  1.  A.  which  Mr.  Indrajit  Gupta
 referred  to  Earlier  Mr.  Somnath  Chatterjee
 also  referred  to  certain  things.  He  said,  he
 acted  like  a  judge,  perhaps  as  if  Government
 of  India  has  appointed  him  or  Opposition  bas
 appointed  him.  He  was  passing  judgement.
 The  first  judgement  which  he  passed  was
 that  Mr.  Brahma  Dutt  will  be  a  ‘sacrificial
 Goat’.  The  Commission  has  been  appointed
 just  now,  tbe  terms  of  reference  has  been
 given  now  and  no  judgement  has  come  from
 the  Commission  and  he  has  passed  the
 judgement  that  Mr.  Brahma  Dutt  will  be
 a  ‘sacrificial  Goat’.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE
 (Bolpur)  :  Bhatia  Sahib,  you  are  on  a  very
 Sticky  wicket.  After  seeing  the  performance
 of  your  MLAs  in  Calcutta,  you  are  saving.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  R.L.  BHATIA:  Does  it  have
 any  reference  to  FAIRFAX  ?  By  these  kinds
 of  tales  which  you  tell  the  House,  do  you
 want  to  divert  from  the  issue  ?

 CUInterruptions\

 He  also  passed  a  judgement  on  Mr.  V.  P.
 Singh.  why  he  had  made  a  statement  out-
 side  the  House ?  This  is  his  privilege.  A
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 Member  can  make  a  Statement  wherever  he
 wants.  Can  he  need  a  permission  of  Sbri
 Somnath  Chatterjee  to  make  a  statement  ?

 19.00  hrs.

 Sir,  tbe  whole  question  is  that  this
 discussion  rallies  round  the  Fairfax  as  to  who
 appointed  it,  what  was  the  object  of  appoint-
 ing  them,  what  was  the  case  given  to  them
 and  who  made  them  payment  and  all  these
 questions  which  were  raised  earlier  and  raised
 today  also.  But  what  M.  Brahma  Dutt  has
 stated  today  has  covered  all  and  I  think,
 they  should  be  satisfied.  Sir,  ]  am  surprised
 that  10  this  House  the  issues  facing  the
 country  do  not  get  precedence.  They  always
 raise  issues  ४  which  they  can  get  importance
 in  which  they  can  get  publicity  or  some
 sort  of  thing.  Well,  we  are  baving  so  many
 issues  before  the  country  like  rise  in  com-
 munalism,  rise  of  secessionism,  bow  tbe
 foreign  country  forces  are  interfering  in
 our  affairs,  trying  to  destabilise.
 (laterruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  Can  ।
 requst  Members  to  be  silent ?  Please  listen
 to  the  Member.

 SHRI  2.  ।.  BHATIA  They  are
 interested  in  the  issues  like  this  by  which
 they  can  have  importance  aod  publicity  and
 that  is  their  sole  aim.  Sir,  my  request  is
 that  by  such  issues  is  it  the  people  of  India
 who  get  anything?  It  is  by  raising  such
 issues  they  only  want  to  divert  the  attention
 of  the  nation  from  the  real  issues  which  they
 are  facing  and  that  is  the  purpose  of  this
 debate.

 Sir,  ।  congratulate  the  Prime  Minister
 for  appointing  this  judicial  commission
 because  this  tells  all  the  stories  and  fancies
 which  they  have  brought  out  in  this  House.
 They  are  trying  to  confuse  the  people.  By
 appointing a  judicial  enquiry  you  have  set
 right  all  these  things.  So,  1  congratulate
 the  Prime  Minisrer  and  the  Government
 for  appointing  judicial  enquiry.  If  they  want
 just  importance  that  is  different  thing.  But
 the  nation  wants  this  truth  and  the  judicial
 enquiry  is  the  only  thing.

 Sir,  so  far  as  they  are  concerned,  they do  not  believe  in  the  rules  because  everyday
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 they  make  noise.  They  have  not  trusted
 the  Speaker  of  the  House  and  similarly  they
 do  not  have  the  faith  in  judiciary  of  the
 country  which  is  the  supreme  body.

 SHRI  DINESH  GOSWAMI  (Guwahati)  :
 Mr.  Deputy  Speaker,  Sir,  the  ruling  party
 is  trying  to  say  that  the  Prime  Minister  bas
 been  extremely  fair  in  going  in  for  this
 judicial  enquiry.  Yes,  Sir,  the  Prime
 Minister  has  tried  to  be  fair  because  he
 has  been  foxed.  What  is  this  Commission
 of  Inquiry  for  7  Who  raised  the  question  of
 propriety  of  utilising  this  Fairfax  Group
 incorporated  in  the  United  States  of
 America.  This  Commission  of  Inquiry  has
 been  announced  because  there  has  becn a
 debate.  Who  has  initiated  the  debate  7  The
 debate  has  come  from  the  Opposition  and
 not  my  friends  in  the  ruling  party.  There-
 fure,  if  this  Commission  of  Inquiry  bas
 been  instituted,  it  15  001  as  a  matter  of  grace
 of  ruling  party,  but  it  is  because  of  ever
 vigilant  press  and  Parliament.

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  Please
 order.

 SHRI  DINESH  GOSWAMI  :  My
 friends  are  shouting.  Sir,  when  I  was  a  young
 lawyer,  1  bad  to  face  a  senior  lawyar  in  थ
 case  So,  I  went  to  my  own  senior  and  said
 that  I  am  facing  a  senior  and  placed  before
 him  the  arguments  which  were  advanced  in
 the  court.  1  asked  my  _  senior.  Will  you
 kindly  help  me  ...  He  went  through  the
 argument  and  said  :  ‘Look  here,  this  argu-
 ment  of  senior  can  be  met  by  the  rulings
 of  the  court.””  So  far  as  these  arguments
 are  concerned,  he  has  tried  to  interpret
 it  in  a  particular  way,  you  interpret  ina
 different  way”.  But  about  a  third  argument,
 he  said:  “‘Look  here;  here  his  arguments
 are  absolutely  convincing.  Therefore,  thump
 your  table  and  yell  like  hell.”  This  15
 precisely  what  my  friends  on  the  other  side
 are  doing.  ae

 )

 THE  MINISTER  OF  HOME  AFFAIRS
 (S.  BUTA  SINGH);  This  is  what  you  are
 Moine

 गलाऊ  day,
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 SHRI  DINESH  GOSWAMI:  Sir,  we
 got  things  bit  by  bit.  On  the  first  day,
 when  this  debate  on  Fairfax  took  place,  the
 Minister  of  State  Mr.  Brahma  Dutt  tried
 to  gloss  over  everything:  ‘There  was  no
 engagement;  we  only  asked  them  to  act  as
 an  informer.’  But,  unfortunately  for  them,
 the  Minister’s  statement  here  on  that  day,
 and  the  statement  of  Mr.  ५.  P.  Singh  were
 completely  contradictory.  Even  today,  there
 is  astatement.  I  am  sure  he  will  not  say
 that  he  did  not  say  it  yesterday,  viz.  ‘This
 Group  was  engaged’.  After  that,  the  state-
 ment  of  Mr.  Hershman  came.  We  had  to
 fight  every  inch  in  the  House  to  go  deep  into
 the  matter.

 Then  on  the  3rd,  the  Prime  Minister
 made  a  statement  viz.  of  referring  the
 matter  to  a  Supreme  Court  Judge.  If  it
 wasin  the  mind  of  the  Government  to
 make  it  a  judicial  enquiry,  why  was  this
 not  mentioned  on  the  3rd  statement—the
 obvious.  The  reason  is  that  on  the  3rd,
 Government  wanted  to  have  it  asa_  private
 enquiry;  but  on  the  next  day,  again  the
 Opposition  said  that  it  would  not  permit
 it,  the  next  statement  has  come.  But  even
 then,  it  is  during  the  debate  that  the  terms
 of  reference  have  been  mentioned.  I will
 come  to  the  terms  of  reference  a  bit  later.

 1  am  not  opposed  to  the  institution  of
 a  judicial  enquiry.  My  friend  Mr.  Vithal
 Gadgil  and  Mr.  Bipin  Pal  Das  have  spoken
 against  a  committee  of  Parliament.  May I
 remind  them  of  their  speeches  on  the  Kanti
 Desai  issue  where  they  opposed  reference
 to  a  Judge  on  the  ground  that  the  parlia-
 mentary  committee  is  the  only  committee
 which  can  really  adjudicate  this  issue  7
 (interruptions)

 Will  Mr.  Vithal  Gadgil  and  Mr.  Bipio
 Pal  Das  look  to  their  tradition?  At  that
 particular  point  of  time,  I  was  opposed  to  the
 Janata  Patry.  At  that  particular  point  of
 time,  I  supported  the  reference  of  the  matter
 to  a  Judge.  I  must  say  that  that  was  accepted
 aod  accommodated,  after  we  had  a  very
 prolonged  discussion  with  the  ruling  party.
 Today,  of  course,  they  are  sayjng  that  ;
 parliamentary  committee  is  bound  to  he
 partisan.  There  are  2  or  3  things.  1am  not
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 going  into  the  Fairfax  issue,  but  I  am  treat-
 ing  this  matter  merely  from  the  point  of  view
 of  convention  of  parliamentary  democracy,
 and  its  various  aspects.  If  there  is  a  judicial
 point  to  be  determined  which  does  not  come
 within  the  purview  of  determination  ०
 Parliament,  then  the  judicial  authority,  in
 my  submission,  is  the  proper  authority.
 But  supposing  the  issue  is  whether  a  Member
 has  committed  a  breach  of  privilege  of
 Parliament—i.e  it  is  a  decision  which  .
 within  the  purview  of  Parliament—will  you
 permit  that  decision  to  be  determined  by
 a  Supreme  Court  Judge;  or,  will  you  keep
 that  decision  with  yourself  ?  Parliament
 has  zealously  guarded  its  privileges.  It  is
 not  so  tcday;  the  British  House  of  Commons
 and  our  Parliament  have  zealously  guarded
 their  own  privileges’  1  will  give  one  example.

 One  of  the  important  Financial  Com-
 mittecs  of  the  Parliament  came  to  a  finding
 that  a  particular  officer  was  guilty  of  illega-
 lity  and  impropriety;  and  the  Committee.
 gave a  direction  to  the  Government:  to
 terminate  the  services  of  that  employee.’.
 Then  the  Government  issued  him  a  notice
 in  terms  of  Article  31  to  the  employce
 pointing  out  that:  the  Parliamentary  Com-
 mittee  found  him  guilty  of  these  improprie-
 ties  and  illegelities  and  asked  him  to  show
 cause  why  his  services  should  not  be
 terminated.  That  officer  wrote  back  to
 Government  saying  that.  In  order  that  he
 might  be  able  to  give  an  effective  defence,
 and  on  principles  of  natural  justice,  provde
 him  the  documents  and  the  evidences  on
 the  basis  of  which  the  Parliamentary
 Committee  acted.  Government  wrote  to
 the  Hon.  Speaker,  requesting  for  permission
 to  hand  over  those  documents  to  that
 officer.  The  Hon.  Speaker  refused,  saying
 that  these  were  the  exclusive  matterss  of
 Parliament,  and  that  the  evidence  could
 never be  handed  over  to  that  person;  with
 the  result,  the  evidence  was  not  handed  over
 to  that  person,  and  no  action  could  be
 taken  against  that  person.

 Here,  what  is  the  position  ?  The  position
 is  that  Mr.  Brahma  Dutt  made  a  statement
 that  Fairfax  was  not  engaged.  Our  own
 notices  of  privileges  were  pending,  on  the
 3rd,  when  the  Prime  Minister  made  a
 statement.  Today,  the  Speaker  gave  a

 -  १०: al
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 ruling.  When  all  the  notices  were.  pending,
 at  that  particular  point  of  time,  Government
 bad  no  jurisdiction  or  authority  to  take
 the  entire  matter  outside  the  purview  of
 Parliament.  Supposing  the

 Speaker,  today
 had  admitted  one  of  our  notices,  what
 would  have  happened  ?  क्  क

 Now  the  question  is  whether  Mr,'
 Brahma  Dutt  has  misled  the  Parliament,
 whether  Mr.  Brahma  Dutta  has  correctly
 placed  all  relevant  facts  in  the  Parliament,
 whether  Mr.  V.  P.  Singh  has  correctly  the
 Parliament,  whether  Mr.  V.  P.  Singh's
 statement  iscorrect  or  Mr.  Brabma  Dutt’s
 statement  ७  correct,  are  matters  to  be
 determined  by  this  Parliament;  and  this
 Parliament  and  this  Lok  Sabha  must
 zealously  guard  this  right;  and  we-  will  not
 allow  and  we  would  not  like  that  some
 Outside  agency  to  investigate  this.

 |  2
 Supposing  the  Supreme  Court  tomorrow

 says  that  this  agency  was  engaged  not  as
 an  informer  but  really  as  an  agency  to
 investigate  all  aspects,  can  we  take  action
 against  Mr.  Brahma  Dutt  merely  because
 the  Supreme  Court  has  said  so  ?  No.  Because
 then  again  .  matter  shall  have  to  come
 before  the  Committee  of  Privileges,  because,
 we,  Parliament,  will  not  be  bound  by  the
 decision  of  an  outside  agency  however  high
 their  judicial  agency  may  be.  The  House!*
 before  ,it  can  take  action,  or  its  own  Com-'
 mittee  must  come  to  its  finding  that’a
 Particular  Minister  is  guilty  of  breach  of
 Privelege  or  not.  Therefore,  on  this  particular
 aspect,  which  is  under  the  exclusive  jurisdic-
 lion  of  the  Parliament,  I  am  opposed  to
 refer  it  to  the  Supreme  Court.’  In  fact,  I
 differ  with  my  friends  who  want  a  House
 Committee  that  if  there  is  any  matter  which
 does  not  come  within  the  purview  of  the
 Parliament,  and  instead  requites  judicial
 determination,  I  will  always  prefer  a  Com-
 mission  of  Enquiry  to  enquire  about  it.  But
 here  there  are  areas  on  which  Parliamentary
 right  is  infringed.  In  spite  of  the  fact  that
 ruling  party  members  may  not  like  it,  we
 would  like  zealously  to  guard  this  right
 which  the  House  of  common  have  guarded
 for  hundreds  of  years.  We  will  never  allow
 this  matter  to  go  voutside  the  precincts  of
 Parliament. This  is  for  the  first.  time  in  the ।
 history  of  our  Parliament  that  our  own
 domestic  matter  of  this  ;  Parliament  has  -7
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 sought  to  be  enquired  by  an  outside  agency,
 by  a  court  of  enquiry.  I  have  got  may  storng
 objection  against  referring  this  matter  to
 an  outside  agency.

 Now  coming  to  this  Notification,  regard-
 ing  terms  of  enquiry  the  sixth  item  is  :  was
 the  security  of  India  Prejudiced  in  any
 manner  for  making  such  an  arrangement  ?
 I  believe  this  is  not  a  Matter  which  a  judge
 can  decide;  this  is  a  political  matter  to  be
 politically  determined  whether  engagement
 of  an  American  agency  is  a  threat  to  our
 security  or  not.  If  is  not  a  law  question  for
 a  judge  to  decide;  it  is  a  political  matter
 which  this  House  either  through  a  Committee
 or  the  entire  House  has  to  decide.  (/nterrup-
 tions)

 AN  HON.  MEMBER  :  This  is  irrelevant.
 Caterruptions)

 SHRI  DINESH  GOSWAMI:  All  right.
 Now,  the  Commission  of  Enquiry  is  being
 asked  today  to  determine  whether  engagement
 of  this  agency  wasa_  threat  to  our  security
 and  the  man  who  had  engaged  it  is  the
 Defence  Minister  of  this  country.  How  do
 you  reconcile  it  7  If  really  the  case  of  the
 government  is  that  tbe  government  is  not
 sure  whether  engagement  of  Fairfax  isa
 threat  to  our  security  or  not  which  requires -
 lam  sure  1  am  _  oot  irrelevant  now—an
 adjudication  by  not  less  than  two  judges  of
 the  Supreme  Court,  at  the  same  time  the
 person  who  has  engaged  it  and  who  has
 taken  full  responsibillity  of  the  engagement,
 can  he  be  kept  as  the  Defence  Minister  of  this
 country  7  Suppose  the  Judge  of  the  Supreme
 Court  tomorrow  gives  a  verdict  against  him,
 what  will  happen  to  the  interim  period  7  I
 hope  I  am  relevant  now.

 AN  HON.  MEMBER  :  You  are  always
 relevant.

 AN  HON.  MEMBER  :  Let  a  judge
 decide.  द  4  a.

 ।
 SHRI  DINESH  GOSWAMI  :  Precisely.

 Let  a  judge  decide.  You  have  placed  this
 point  before  the  judge.  Therefore,  to  my
 mind,  I  am  saying  these  are  the  points
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 which  the  judge  cannot  decide;  these  points
 are  to  be  decide  politically  ०  political
 personalities.

 Now  the  point  is  that  the  court  has
 been  asked  to  adjudicate  the  facts  and
 circumstances  under  which  it  was  engaged.
 What  is  the  nature  of  engagement  ?  Under
 whose  authority  was  it  engaged  ?  Is  a  judicial
 judgment  necessary  on  this  7  If  Mr.  Brahma
 Dutt  places  documents  by  which  Fairfax  was
 engaged  all  the  three  questions  can  he
 answered  right  now.  The  Government  engaged
 Fairfax.

 It  is  not  the  Opposition  that  engaged  the
 Fairfax.  Either  this  document  is  in  the  file  of
 the  Government  or  the  document  is  not  in
 the  file,  or  the  Government  are  suppressing
 that  document.  There  are  three  conclusions.

 The  first  term  of  reference  is,  what  is
 the  nature  of  the  engagement  ?  Who  has
 engaged  ?  It  is  the  case  cf  the  Government
 that  the  Government  has  engaged.  According
 to  you  Mr.  Minister  it  bas  been  engaged  by
 you  as  an  informer -  we  will  go  to  that  later
 on—  but  the  Government  has  in  fact  employ-
 ed  Fairfax  may  be  as  an  informec:,  or  an
 investigating  agency.  Therefore,  when  you
 have  engaged  a  particular  ageccy  there  will
 be  a  document  showing  the  terms  and  condi-
 tions  under  which  you  have  engaged  it.
 There  are  three  possibilities  :  that  you  have
 the  document  in  your  custody;  that  you  are
 not  willing  to  place  that  document  because  if
 tbat  document  is  made  public,  some  thing
 will  come  out  which  you  do  not  want  to
 come  out.  Thirdly,  that  the  document  is  not
 at  your  disposal,  or  it  may  be  in  the  custody
 of  someone  else  who  is  not  under  your  con-
 trol  or  authority.  Kindly  place  this  document
 on  the  Table  of  the  House.  What  has  the
 Court  of  enquiry  to  decide  7  You  can  im-
 mediately  place  the  document  on  the  Table
 of  the  House,  under  which  Fairfax  was  en-
 gaged,  then  you  can  deal  with  number  (a),
 you  can  deal  with  number  (b),  you  can  deal
 with  number  (c),  you  can  deal  with  (d),  you
 can  deal  with  number  (e)  and  so  on.

 What  will  the  Judge  do  7

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  Only  security
 remaius.
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 SHRI  DINESH  GOSWAMI  :  And  if  you
 do  not  place  this  document  before  the  Judge
 cannot  decide.  I  have  not  been  able  to  under-
 stand  this.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE  :  He
 will  go  to  Kalibari.

 SHRI  DINESH  GOSWAMI  :  Please
 place  that  document  here,  From  (a)  to  (e)  of
 the  terms  the  Judge  has  virtually  nothing  to
 decide.  Who  is  component  to  carry  on  the
 task  enrushed  to  it?  All  right,  this  may  be
 one  aspect.  Was  any  payment  authorised  to
 be  made  to  Fairfax  ?  Who  has  decided  to
 make  payment  ?

 The  document  itself  will  show.  Was  any
 payment  authorised  ?  Was  any  payment
 made,  Mr.  Brahama  Dutt?  The  payment
 must  have  been  made  by  you.  Therefore,  you
 know  whether  payment  "was  made  or  not  ?
 Kindly  tell  us  whether  payment  was  made  or
 not.

 What  is  the  significance  of  the  inquiry  by
 two  Judges  of  the  Supreme  Court  7  Whom
 are  you  trying  to  fool  ?

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  Very
 good.

 SHRI  DINESH  GOSWAMI:  Merely
 because  you  are.e.......  Merely  because  what
 was  being  available  with  you  is  going  against
 some  of  your  own  Ministers—I  do  not  want
 to  go  into  that  now  =  (Interruptions)

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  Al-
 ready  gone.

 SHRI  DINESH  GOSWAMI:  Just  a  last
 question,  ।  would  like  to  put.  What  will
 happen  to  the  inquiry  by  Fairfax  is  it  that
 just  because  this  matter  has  been  now  made
 a  subject  of  enquiry.  Will  the  ecquiry  againss
 the  economic  offenders  be  carried  on  by
 another  agency  ?  (Interruptions)

 We  would  like  to  know  it.  Definitely
 Fairfax  was  engaged  either  as  an  informer  or
 as  an  investigating  agency  to  inquire  into  the
 affairs  of  certain  refferred  to  persons.  What
 will  happen  to  that  inquiry  of  Fairfax  which
 has  become  a  subject  of  a  judicial  enquiry  by
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 the  Supreme  Court  ?  Is  this  talk  of  Fairfax
 being  taken  over  by  another  agency  of  the
 Government  of  India  or  by  any  outside;
 agency—correct  ?  You  must  tell  us.  Or  is
 it  that  this  enquiry  goes  and  when  the
 enquiry  goes  there  will  be  no  enquiry  into
 any  economic  offences  outside  this  country  ?
 And  this  is  a  pertinent  point  which  we  would
 like  you  to  answer.  Kindly,  will  the  Minister
 kindly  give  an  answer  ?

 Friends  from  the  other  side  were  saying
 the  other  day  that  ‘they  were  all  against  black
 money’.  We  are  all  against  black  money  and
 therefore  when  this  war  against  the  black
 money  is  on,  which  is  the  organisation  whose’
 help  you  are  taking  today  to  fight  this  black
 money  menace,  because  either  you  must
 have  your  own  agency.  but  according  to
 Mr.  ४.  P.  Singh  a  domestic  agency  is  not
 sufficient  or  capable  to  tackle  this  problem.
 Therefore  you  must  take  the  help  of  an
 outside  agency.  Fairfax  is  under  a  cloud.
 You  have  put  them  in  the  enquiry  by  the
 Supreme  Court.  Therefore,  you  must  go  to
 some  other  agency.  Kindly  tell  us  which  such
 agency  you  have  in  mind  If  you  do  not  want
 to  go  to  any  other  agency,  then  kindly  till
 this  inquiry  is  completed  and  the  report  is
 submitted,  so  far  as  outside  money  is  con-
 cerned,  tell  us  that  the  Government  is  not
 going  to  do  anything  and  our  fear  is  that
 while  trying  to  give  some  kind  of  fairness
 ycu  arc  trying  to  protect  those  against  whom
 reports  were  given.  Because,  now  no  report
 will  come.  And  the  Government  is  trying  to
 protect  those  persons  against  whom  economic
 offences  are  there.  Now.  you  kindly  give
 specific  and  positive  answers—not  the  type
 of  answers  which  were  given  last  time.  ।  hope
 you  will  give  answers  today,  and  there  will
 be  po  need  of  another  Commission  of
 Inquiry  because  of  the  discrepancies  of  your
 answers.

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  Shri  Sharad
 Dighe.

 SHRI  ८.  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN:  There
 are  strong  rumours  in  the  Central  Hall  that
 the  Minister  of  Defence  has  resigned.  Is  it  a
 fact  or  not?

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  We  have
 not  received  anything.  And  you  are  telling
 that  it  is  only  a  rumour.
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 #  महीं  १18०:  दि  -
 SHRI  5  JAIPAL  REDDY  :  Lam  making

 improvement  over  his  statement.  There  are
 repotts  that  the  Minister  of  Defence  has
 resigned.  न्

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE  :  Even
 tbat  might  be  referred  to  the  Commission
 which  is  ‘being  appointed.

 (Translation)
 mn

 .THE  MINISTER  OF  STATE  OF  THE
 MINISTRY  OF  PETROLEUM  AND
 NATURAL  GAS  AND  MINISTER  OF
 STATE  IN  THE  MINISTRY  OF  FINANCE
 (SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT):  You  are  yoursclf
 calling  it  a  rumour.

 as
 (English)  थ

 THE  MINISTER  OF  STATE  OF  THE
 MINISTRY  OF  CIVIL  AVIATION  (SHRI
 JAGDISH  TYTLER):  From  this  you  can
 understand  their  mental  make  up.

 +SHRI  K.P.  UNNIKRISHNAN:  I  do
 not  ,have  to  carry  a  certificate  about  my
 mental  make  up  from  my  friend  (dnterrup-
 thous)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER
 order.

 Wee
 SHRI  JAGDISH  TYTLER:  This  is  their

 fear  psychosis.  After  three  months  you  will
 come  to  know,,.(/aterruptions)  I  have  prov-

 Please

 ed  my  point  about  Mr.  Unnikrishnan's
 mental  make  up.

 hat
 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  May  1

 request  the  Hon.  Members  to  keep  silence  ?
 I  bave  called  the  next  speaker.

 SHRI  SHARAD  DIGHE  (Bombay
 North  Central)  :  The  discussion  that  is  going
 on  since  4  O’  clock  in  this  House  under  the
 ”  of  discussing  the  announcement  of  the
 Prime  Minister  of  appointing  a  ¥itting  judge
 of  the  Supreme  Court  to  go  intoਂ  this  ques-
 tion  is  the  second  inning  which!  the  opposf-
 tion  is  playing  as  far  as  this  subject  is
 concerned.  On  31st  March  already  they  have
 Played  the  first  .  ;inping  or  this  subject  of
 Fairfax.  And  the  Opening  batsman,  the  Hon.
 Prof.  Madhu  Dandavate,  1  think,  in  bis
 young  days  was  a  cricketer...

 <
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 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Even
 now  ।  am  a  cricketer.

 SHRI  SHARAD  DIGHE:  But  on  3151
 le  was  clean  bowled  in  this  House  as  soon
 as  the  Hon.  Minister,  Shri  Brahm  Dutt,  got
 up  and  denied  of  his  having  gone  to  Switzer-
 land.  Further  on  the  personal  explanation,
 the  Hon.  Member  also  explained  about  his
 facts  and  the  facts  about  his  brother.  Then
 also  the  allegations  were  falsified  in  the
 House..

 The  opposition  had  then  some  high  hopes
 that  there  must  be  some  clevage  in  the
 Cabinet  or  in  the  Congress  Party  and  those
 high  hopes  were  also  levelled  to  the  ground
 when  the  Defence  Minister  got  up  and  said
 he  shares  the  responsibility  and  also  made
 clear  that  there  was  no  occasion  when  he
 went  with  a  file  to  the  Prime  Minister  having
 declined  to  give  permission.  So,  when  all
 these  points  were  denied,  then  the  whole
 show  was  over  on  that  day.  Even  the  jour-
 nalists  have  made  a  comment  that  it  was  a
 poor  performance  of  the  Opposition  on  that
 day.  Now,  not  being  satisfied  with  that  per-
 formance,  this  is  the  second  inning  which
 they  want  to  play  today  in  the  guise  of  this
 announcement  of  the  Prime  Minister.  If  you
 see  carefully  all  the  speeches  of  the  Members
 of  the  Opposition,  they  have  very  little  to  say
 about  the  justification  of  sending  this  matter
 to  the  House  Committee  except  to  say  every-
 thing  again  on  the  question  of  Fairfax.
 Therefore,  some  opportunity  is  being  sought
 to  raise  the  same  debate  in  this  House
 because  under  the  rules  the  same  debate  can-
 not  be  raised  in  the  same  session.  Therefore,
 this  another  device  has  been  found  out  by
 them.  Now  ।  can  understand  their  dilemma.
 In  this  whole  Budget  session,  there  has  been
 no  issue  with  them  which  they  can  raise  in
 this  House  successfully  and,  therefore,  they
 are  trying  to  seize  this  one  issue  and  want  to
 keep  it  alive  throughout  the  session  and,
 therefore,  one  after  the  other  they  are  using
 these  devices.  |  am  sure  that  even  hereafter
 also  they  will  try  to  continue  to  raise  the
 dehate  again  and  again.

 As  far  as  this  question  of  appointment  of
 Supreme  Court  Judges  to  inquire  into  this
 mitter  is  concerned;  I  may  say  that  the
 0  verament  has  taken  a  great  risk  in  giving
 this  inquiry  under  the  Commission  of  Inquiry
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 Act.  It  would  have  been  the  short  cut  and
 the  easiest  way  to  appoint  a  committee  of
 this  House  but  the  Government  has  given  a
 wider  scope  to  the  Opposition  by  making
 this  appointment.  Now  the  Opposition  is  in
 such  a  mood  that  whatever  the  Government
 may  announce,  they  would  not  like  that  toy
 but  they  would  like  to  have  another  toy  and
 for  that  they  will  fight  in  this  House.  First
 they  thought  that  no  inquiry  would  be  made
 in  this  case  but  when  the  announcement  was
 made  by  the  Prime  Minister,  then  they  were
 taken  a  back.  Then  they  were  hoping  that
 this  inquiry  would  be  only  by  a  Supreme
 Court  Judge  and  it  would  not  be  under  the
 Commission  of  Inquiry  Act.  When  that  was
 also  done,  they  thought  that  the  terms  of
 reference  of  this  Commission  may  not  be
 wide  but  when  the  terms  of  reference  were
 made  clear,  then  a  doubt  was  raised  that  the
 amendment  to  the  Act  would  be  utilised  for
 this  purpose  and  tbe  Report  may  not  come
 before  this  House  at  all.  When  that  an-
 Oouncement  was  also  made,  then  no  point
 was  left  with  the  Opposition  as  far  as  this
 matter  is  concerned.

 Some  doubt  was  raised  by  the  opening
 speaker  of  the  Opposition  namely,  that  there
 is  no  legal  matter  involved  and,  therefore;
 why  is  the  Government  referring  it  to  a
 Supreme  Court  Judge.  But  if  we  go  through
 the  Commission  of  Inquiry  Act  carefully,
 legal  point  is  not  necessary  at  all.  The  only
 question  is  that  the  inquiry  should  be  into  a
 definite  matter  of  public  importance.  It  does
 not  mean  that  there  should  be  some  legal
 point  and  then  only  a  commission  of  inquiry
 can  be  appointed.  If  the  matter  is  of  public
 importance,  then  it  can  be  appointed.

 If  we  consider  the  advantages  and  dis-
 advantages  of  the  House  Committee  and  this
 Commission  of  Inquiry,  anybody  will  under-
 stand  that  this  is  a  very  wide  scope  as  far  as
 the  Members  are  concerned  and  as  far  as
 even  the  public  is  concerned  because  the
 Commission  of  Inquiry  has  very  wide  powers
 of  summoning  witnesses,  going  to  any  place,
 calling  for  any  record  and  also  cross-examini-
 ing  many  witnesses.  So,  that  would  be  a  very
 wide  inquiry  as  far  as  this  matter  is  concern-
 ed.  But  if  we  had  appointed  only  the  House
 Committee,  then  what  would  be  tbe  conse-
 quence  ?  It  is  easy  to  say  that  tbe  House
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 Committee  are  beyond  party  level.  The
 examples  are  given  of  the  Estimates  Com-
 mittee  and  the  Public  Accounts  Committee,
 etc.  But  we  know  that  this  is  barely  theore-
 tical.  It  is  in  the  usual  circumstances.  When
 politics  is  involved,  these  Committees  many
 times  cases  to  be  non-political.  The  Privilege
 Committee  has  always  shown  that  when
 there  is  a  political  question,  tbe  voting  is
 according  to  the  party  line.  Therefore,  it  is
 not  easy  to  say  all  this—if  House  Committes
 had  been  appointed,  every  body  would  not
 have  allegiance  to  his  own  party.  Therefore,
 the  House  Committee  which  would  have  the
 majority  of  the  ruling  party  how  do  you
 except  that  instead  of  the  Supreme  Court
 Judges  Enquiry  Committee,  this  would  be  a
 better  Committee ?  This  argument  that  the
 House  Committee  would  have  done  better  is
 not  a  good  argument  at  all.

 The  Commission  which  now  is  not  having
 only  one  Judge  but  two  judges  have  been  ap-
 pointed  and  it  has  also  been  made  clear  that
 the  Chief  Justice  was  consulted.  After  con-
 sulting  the  Chief  Justice  this  independent
 body  has  been  appointed  to  enquire  into  all
 these  matters.  But  here  if  you  want  to  keep
 the  subject  alive,  then  nobody  can  satisfy
 you.  But  as  far  as  this  is  concerned,  ।  sub-
 mit  that  within  three  months  the  Report  will
 come  before  the  House  and  this  House  will
 have  an  opportunity  to  discuss.  Nothing  is
 short  circuited.  Whatever  notices  are  there,
 when  we  hear  the  rulling,  it  is  not  based
 upon  this—that  now  that  the  House  Com-
 mittee  is  not  being  appointed,  therefore,
 notices,  have  been  over-ruled.  Nothing  has
 been  short  circuited.  Notices  are  decided  on
 different  facts  and  not  on  the  assumption
 that  this  judicial  enquiry  has  been  appointed.
 Therefore,  nothing  has  been  short  circuited.
 This  House  will  have  full  opportunity,  even
 after  the  Report  also,  it  will  be  discussed.  If
 they  want  to  use  any  further  device,  they  can
 use  it.  । च्

 SHRI  VIR  SEN  (Khurja)  :  ।  move  tbat
 the  motion  be  put  to  vote.  I  am  moving  tbe
 closure  of  the  debate.

 CUnterruptions)

 Either  you  give  dinner  or  you  discuss  it
 tomorrow,
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 SOME  HON.  MEMBERS:  You  put  it
 to  vote.

 (Interruptions)

 AN.  HON.  MEMBER:  He  wants
 closure.

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  There  are
 only  two  speakers  left.  Therefore,  we  will
 finish.  Mr  Unnikrishnan  and  Mr.  Chaturvedi
 are  there.  We  will  finish  thereafter.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  It  is  not  fair
 on  your  part  to  insist  on  voting  now.  Only
 two  Members  are  left.  Mr.  Unnikrishnan.

 है

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  It  is  left  to
 the  Speaker  to  accept.  Let  him  speak.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  The  Hon. Member  can  move  but  ultimately  it  has  to
 be  accepted  by  the  Chair.  It  is  in  the  discre-
 tion  of  the  Speaker.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  Now  it  is
 time.  There  are  two  speakers.  Let  them
 speak.  I  cannot  accept  it.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :
 Please.  I  cannot  accept.

 Order

 SHRI  HARISH  RAWAT  (Almora)  :
 Sir,  how  can  you  dispose  of  his  point  of
 order  like  this  ?

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY
 order.

 SPEAKER:  Please

 SHRI  AJAY  MUSHRAN  (Jabalpur)  :
 Sir,  can  he  promise  that  he  will  Not  speak for  more  than  two  minutes  ?  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  Please  take your  seat.  Now,  Mr,  Unnikrjshnan,  you
 Please  speak,

 APRIL  6,'  1987

 ब

 Dise,  on  St.  of  P.M.  re.
 Fairfax  Group  of  USA

 500

 SHRI  K.  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN  (Bada-
 gara):  Sir,  there  are  some  people  who
 imagine  that  they  have  the  monopoly  of  all
 truth.  But  there  are  others  who  think  that
 the  truth  may  always  be  somewhere  and
 there  is  a  grey  area.  Sir,  this  is  one  of  the
 Motions  the  significance  of  the  substance
 of  which  goes  far  beyond  the  limited  issue
 of  using  or  employing  of  an  US  agency
 for  detecting  illegally  accumulated  foreign
 exchange  holdings  abroad,  whether  it  be
 in  Switzerland,  or  Bahamas,  or  Hongkong
 or  Luxmburg  or  Singapore  or  other  tax
 havens  in  violation  of  the  Laws  of  the
 land.  Then  the  revelation  of  the  fact  of
 use  of  a  foreign  agency  for  the  purpose  of
 investigation  and  the  near  panic  response
 of  the  Treasury  Benches,  contradictory
 stances...

 SHRI  AJAY  MUSHRAN  :  No,  nothing
 at  all.

 SHRI  K.  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN  :  You  can
 reply  to  ic  afterwards.  ।  do  not  yield  now,
 Sir.  I  will  repeat  it,  1  can  repeat  it  hundred
 times  and  you  cannot  hrow-beat  me  like
 this.  From  the  revelation  of  the  fact  of
 use  of  a  foreign  agency  in  investigation,  the
 mear  panic  response  of  the  Prime  Minister
 is  in  seeking  the  services  of  the  Supreme
 Court  Judges,

 What  stands  out  is  tbe  mindlessness
 and  bankruptcy  of  a  Government  which
 came  in  with  an  unprecedented  mandate.
 The  object  lesson  of  the  Fairfax  episode  is
 that  you  can  have  a  mandate,  but  cannot
 govern  for  the  Government  has  lost  its
 political  will  and  purpose  and  it  has  no
 policy  framework.  Therefore,  it  cannot  and
 does  not  function.  The  Cabinet  is  rendered
 into  a  group  of  sycophants  and  the  party
 which  backs  at  a  group  of  back  stabbers
 to  be  used  at  leaders  convenience.  This
 is  the  disturbing  Government  landscape.
 (Interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  Please
 order.

 SHRI  AJAY  MUSHRAN:  You  are
 reading  out.  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  K.  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN:  We
 are  used  to  this  device,  (Interrujtions)  1  have
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 been  here  in  this  House  when  you  were
 in  college.  So,  don’t  teach  me  all  these
 things.  (Interruptions).  The  Euphoria  is
 over  and  with  it  unfortunately  a crisis  of
 Constitution  and  confidence  looms  large.
 What  is  all  this  hullaballoo  about  ?  Faced
 with  the  problem  of  a  grave  balance  of
 Payments  problem  a  determined  effort  was
 launched  by  the  former  Finance  Minister
 to  look  around  for  sources  of  leakage  of
 foreign  exchange.  He  used  both  carrot  and
 stick.  I  have  no  defence  and  I  am  not
 speaking  in  defence.  He  can  defend  himself.
 But  he  has  also  used  infamous  methods  of
 apology  and  settlement  and  also  investiga-
 tions  and  raids.  (Jnterruptions)

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  Where  is  the
 order  ?  (dnterruptions)

 SHRI  K.  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN :  My
 dear  friend,  who  brought  forward  ‘No
 Confidence  Motion’  against  the  Government
 in  this  House ?  ।  was  me  Do  you  know
 that  ?  You  better  read  and  understand  this.
 You  are  talking  about  Goenka,  agents  of
 Goenka  are  all  talking  about  Goenka
 Cnterruptions).  He  used  both  carrot  and
 Stick.  He  used  the  method  of  investigation
 and  raids.  ।  have  opposed  his  policy  and
 his  statement  in  this  House.  ।  must  pay  a
 humble  tribute  to  Mr.  V.  P.  Singh,  in  spite
 of  my  serious  policy  differences  with  him,
 for  taking  his  task  too  seriously  without
 fear  or  favour,  he  looked  at  Reliance,
 Thapars,  Tatas,  Bata  or  Kirloskars.  He
 took  his  job  a  little  too  seriously.  Probably
 that  was  the  political  mistake  be  committed.
 He  took  his  job  a  little  too  seriously.  His
 instrumental  officers  similarly  were  men  of
 outstanding  work  and  integrity.  Let  nobody
 try  to  say  that  they  were  men  of  straw
 and  that  proved  to  be  their  undoing.  That
 is  why  they  have  to  face  CBI  probe  and
 possibly  removal.  What  was  the  scenerio
 of  events?  Sir,  here  was  a  Minister  or
 Ministry  looking  for  information,  let  us
 say,  on  X,  x  and  Z,  and  they  located
 Fairfax—about  other  agencies I  shall  come
 latter—with  the  direct  or  indirect  help  of
 a  textile  tycoon.  The  question  arises.  What
 is  the  normal  procedure  adopted  by  the
 investigative  agencies,  by  the  Enforcement
 Directorate,  by  tbe  Directorate  of  Revenue
 Intelligence  and  other  agencies  when  con-
 fronted  with  such  a  situation  7  Was  such
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 a  procedure  followed  in  this  case  7  That  is
 the  most  significant  question.  Or,  whether
 they  are  taken  for  a  ride  by  someone  if
 somebody  planned  information  7  And  what
 were  the  terms  and  conditions  under  which
 they  were  employed  ?  I  am  happy,  that  has
 been  included  in  the  terms.  And  what  is
 more  important,  I  do  not  say  under  what
 circumstances  we  should,  at  any  rate,
 employ  any  agency.  That  is  not  the  basic
 question  that  comes  up.  Apart  from  innuen-
 does  of  some  friends  from  the  Treasury
 Benches  the  question  arises  :  How  an  agency
 which,  on  its  own  admission,  was  working
 for  the  United  States  State  Department,
 was  chosen?  Whose  slip  was  it?  No
 Commission  can  exercise  their  political
 judgment,  no  judicial  authority,  however
 competent,  can  go  into  what  is  basically  a
 political  question.  That  is  exactly  why  we
 demand  a  parliamentary  probe  and  not  a
 judicial  probe.  Now,  from  the  speeches
 it  is  essentially  a  political  issue.  Only  a
 Baba  Log  Government  could  have  entrusted
 such  a  sensitive  task  to  such  an  agency.
 Here  is  an  agency  which  is  sitting  in  the
 State  of  Virgenia  lecturing  to  the  Govern-
 ment  of  India  and  the  very  fact  that  such
 an  agency  was  chosen  shows  the  poor
 political  judgment  to  which  I  commented
 earlier.  Sir,  is  11  not  a  fact  tbat  in  October
 1986,  the  Director  of  Economic  Intelligence,
 Mr.  M.  L.  Wadhawan,  made  a  trip  to  the
 United  States  ?  Is  it  not  a  fact  that  he  held
 a  series  of  meetings  in  New  York,  in
 Lexiungton  Hotel  ?  Would  it  be  denied ?
 Was  it  not  a  fact  that  Mr.  Wadhawan  gave
 his  report  after  a  series  of  meetings  and
 suggested  that  an  agency  be  employed  after
 an  appraisal  of  possible  agencies  and  in
 December  did  the  Fairfax  executives  come
 to  Delhi ?  Were  they  not  wining  and  dining
 with  the  Department  of  Revenue  and  their
 officials  ?  Was  it  or  was  it  pot  with  Minis-
 terial  approval ?  And  why  did  Mr.  Bbhure
 Lal  finally  make  yet  another  trip  to  New
 York  and  on  route  also  to  Europe,  different
 destinations  of  Europe  ?  Who  is  afraid  of
 Mr.  .Bhure  Lal?  There  is  a  play  called
 ‘Who  is  afraid  of  Virgina  Wolf  ?’  Who  is
 afraid  of  Mr.  Bhure  Lal  ?  Not  merely  Tatas,
 Goenkas  and  many  others  and  Relience
 who  have  sacked  away  their  millions.  Did
 he  or  the  Government  of  India  engage  other
 agencies  in  Europe  and  in  other  parts  of
 the  world,  particularly  Brussels  and
 Geneva  ?  The  question  has  not  been  answer:
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 [Shri  K.  P.  Unoikrishoan)

 ed  :  Would  the  terms  of  reference  be  enlarg-
 ed  to  include  all  such  agencies  employed
 in  the  recent  past,  not  merely  Fairfax ?
 Or  did  the  tentacles  of  these  investigative
 agencies  extend  to  Geneva,  Zurich  and  even

 Lugano ?  Whom  did  it  frighten  2?  Who  is
 afraid  agiin  of  Mr.  Bbure  Lal ?  Why  did
 be  have  to  be  put  up  before  the  CBI?  It
 has  not  been  explained.  It  has  not  been
 explained  why  Bhure  Lal  is  facing  the  CBI.
 Can  it  be  denied  that  Bhure  Lal  has  not
 been  interrogated  by  the  CBI?  The  CBI
 was  under  a  charter,  The  CBI
 does  not  go  and  get  hold  of  somebody.
 Who  acthorised  and  for  what  reasons  and
 what  is  the  method,  about  which  the  House
 bas  not  been  taken  into  confidence.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE
 (Bolpur):  Why  was  he  not  removed  :

 SHRI  K.  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN  :  That
 is  for  administrative  convenience,  you  ८80

 say.  Tbe  new  Minister  does  not  have  the
 confidence  in  him.  Removal,  I  can  under-
 stand.  (/nterruptions)  Transfer,  I  can  under-
 stand.  But  not  facing  the  CBI  enquiry.
 Why  should  he  face  7  This  question  has  not

 been  answered.  That  is  why,  the  Government
 considered  this  matter  to  be  of  distinct

 public  importance  but  its  probe  should  not

 be  by  a  parliamentary  committee.  The

 judicial  inquiry  cannot  go  into  all  the

 aspects.  A  parliamentary  committee  could

 have  set  unlimited  terms  of  reference  and

 given  a  report  within  the  time  fixed  by  this

 august  House.  After  all,  there  have  been

 a  number  of  cases  in  the  past  which  have

 been  gone  into  by  the  parliamentary  com-

 mittees,  not  merely  the  question  of  the

 Privileges  Committee.

 How  is  this  mandarin  called  the  Council
 of  Ministers,  a  government  without  -  mind
 of  its  own  acting?  Ono  31st  March,
 Mr.  Brahma  Dutt,  for  whom  I  have  great
 affection  and  regard  says  that  Fairfax  were

 only  informer.  Fairfax  were  only  informer.
 Informer  means,  he  is  a  casual  basis.  Sir,
 he  gives  some  information,  he  takes  the

 payment  and  goes  away.  But  Mr.  Vishwa-
 nath  Pratap  Singh  did  not  forget  to  tell
 this  House  that  he  shared  the  responsibility.
 Responsibility  for  what,  for  employing
 Fairfax.  Or  was  it  a  casual  collection  ?  On
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 3rd  April,  the  Prime  Minister  considered
 this,  and  this  Government  considered  this
 to  be  a  matter  of  crucial  public  importance,
 on  which  questions  continued  to  be  raised.
 On  Sth  April,  Mr.  V.  P.  Singh,  not  to
 leave  anything  to  chance,  used  the  opportu-
 nity  in  the  flight  from  Vizag  to  Delhi  to
 tell  the  Press  that  he  defends  the  deal.
 And  he  has  many—I  do  not  know  whether
 it  is  true—uncharitable  things  to  say  about
 some  of  his  own  colleagues.  Then,  we  have
 this  debate  today.  Sir,  nothing  has  happened
 except  this  notification  which  has  been  read
 out.  Mr.  Brahma  Dutt  remains  as  he  is,
 whatever  may  have  been  the  contradiction
 that  is  apparent  to  the  House.  The  chair-
 leaders  are  active,  Rajiv  Gandhi  Zindabad.
 Everybody  is  safely  enthroned  in  his  seat
 with  perks,  and  bungalows,  and  nothing
 happened.  Is  this  the  Government ?  It  is
 the  rudderless  Government  flouting  the
 Act.  Sir,  is  this  the  Clean  Government  or
 a  Government  witb  Mafia  link  ?

 Who  is  afraid  of  whom  7  Sir,  now  there
 has  been  a  lot  of  talk  about  destabilisation.
 My  very  dear  friend,  Mr.  R.  L.  Bhatia—
 ।  do  not  see  him  here—talked  about
 destabilisation.  The  answer  bas  already  been
 given  by  Mr.  Indrajit  Gupta.  Sir,  a  Govern-
 ment  which  opens  the  door  for  multi-
 nationals,  which  subverts  its  own  policy,
 policy  pronouncement  of  the  Indian  National
 Congress  right  before  independence  and  after
 independence,  which  subverts  the  entire
 policy  framework  that  the  Congress  has
 adopted  under  the  leadership  of  Pandit
 Jawaharlal  Nehru  and  the  Government
 which  submits  itself  to  the  terms  of  IMF
 and  the  World  Bank  and  opens  up  commer-
 cial  borrowings,  that  Government  is  talking
 about  destabilisation.  (/nterruptions)  It  is
 not  destabilisation  of  a  region  or  a  Govern-
 ment.  It  is  destabilisation  of  the  State  and
 the  system.  It  is  destabilisation  of  tbe  State
 and  the  system  (/nterruptions),

 THE  MINISTER  OF  STATE  IN  THE
 DEPARTMENT  OF  PUBLIC  ENTER-
 PRISES  IN  THE  MINISTRY  OF  INDUS-
 TRY  (PROF.  K.  K..  TEWARY):  It  is  a0
 unmitigaged  canard,  and  the  Congress  has
 pot  deviated  from  its  policies.  (Interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER :  Mr.  Tewary,
 please  take  your  seat,
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 SHRI  K.  P.  UNNIKRISHANAN:  It
 is  not  destabilisation  of  a  Government  or
 a  leader.  As  it  happened  in  Chile,  it  is
 destabilisation  of  a  political  system.  It  is
 destabilisation  of  a  State.  They  should  know
 the  difference  between  the  Government  and
 the  State.  Sir,  destabilisation,  if  at  all,
 takes  place  in  this  country,  it  will  take
 place  in  that  Party,  in  that  very  Party.
 The  signs  can  be  seen  and  are  visible.
 Therefore,  let  nobody  talk  about  destabilisa-
 tion.  (Jnterruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER :  Please  take
 your  seats,  all  of  you  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  K.  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN  :  The
 question  before  us  is  simply  this.  (Inferrup-
 tions).  ।  am  sorry  that  truth  hurts  and
 sometimes  truth  pricks  also.  (/aterruptions)
 And  that  is  why  1  can  understand  this  stance.
 ।  am  not  surprised  at  it  at  all.

 The  question  is,  you  have  a  mandate
 but,  you  cannot  govern.  This  Government
 is  standing  on  a  precipice.  (/nterruptions)

 You  talk  about  clean  Government.  But
 you  have  a  Government,  as  1  report  what
 1  said  on  an  earlier  occasion,  when  the
 Gangotri  is  impure,  nobody  can  say  this  is
 Ganges.  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER :  Now  Shri
 Brahma  Dutt.

 THE  MINISTER  OF  STATE  OF  THE
 MINISTRY  OF  PETROLEUM  AND
 NATURAL  GAS  AND  MINISTER  OF
 STATE  IN  THE  MINISTRY  OF  FINANCE
 (SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT):  Mr.  Deputy
 Speaker,  Sir,  first  of  all  I  apologise  to
 Shri  Somnath  Chatterjee  for  speaking  in
 Hindi.  Hindi  is  my  mother  tongue.  Even
 otherwise  also  1  am  of  the  view  that.

 (English)

 Language  is  only  a  vehicle  of  thought.

 (Translation)

 I  can  express  myself  better  in  Hindi.
 Therefore,  ।  am  speaking  in  Hindi-
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 The  most  important  question  that  arose
 from  this  discussion  was  as  to  what  is  after
 all  the  purpose  of  this  discussion ?  I  feel
 that  after  announcenment  of  instituting  a
 judical  enquiry  and  its  terms  of  reference,
 there  was  not  much  left  in  the  discussion.

 Shri  Somnath  Chatterjee  has  asked  very
 good  questions  and  he  should  thank  us
 that  we  have  done  more  than  what  he  ex-
 pected  has  to  do.  He  has  demanded  five
 things  from  us,  but  if  the  Notification  is
 studied  thoroughly,  then  it  becomes  clear
 that  we  have  given  more  than  five  things.

 Now  the  question  arises  whether  the
 Committee  should  be  there  or  not.  If  the
 Committee  is  constituted,  then  it  will  be
 said  that—as  is  said  often  that  we  have
 got  brute  majority  here—ours  is  brute
 majority  in  the  Committee...(/nterruptions)

 (English)

 Don’t  worry,  Mr.  Jaipal  Reddy,  I  will  speak
 very  pleasantly.

 (Translation)

 There  is  an  old  story  in  which  there
 were  One  father,  one  son  and  one  donkey.
 The  father  and  son  had  a  donkey.  Son
 asked  his  father  to  sit  on  the  donkey...
 (interruptions)  You  must  have  heard  this.  I,
 therefore,  do  not  want  to  repeat  it.
 Whether  the  father  sits  on  the  donkey  or
 the  son,  or  both  may  walk  on  foot,  people
 will  keep  on  saying  something  or  the  other.
 You  too  have  to  keep  on  saying.  We  as  well
 as  the  people  of  the  country  are  of  the  view
 that  the  Supreme  Court  is  the  highest
 institution  in  the  country  and  every  one  has
 confidence  in  it.  I  also  remained  leader  of
 the  Opposition  for  6  years  and  I  always
 bad  demanded  judicial  enquiry  and  have
 accepted  the  judicial  enquiry.  People  also
 feel  satisfied  with  the  judicial  enquiry  and
 it  should  be  so.

 Another  thiog  that  was  said  repeatedly
 was  that  there  is  contradiction  between  my
 statement  and  the  statement  made  ०
 Shri  Vishwanath  Pratap  Singh.  It  was  said
 that  he  had  said  something  else  yesterday.
 ।  would  like  to  draw  the  attention of  the

 ्
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 Hon.  Members  towards  there  sentences
 only  :

 [  English)
 “There  was  nothing  unusual,  illegal
 or  immoral  about  the  Government
 buying  intelligence  from  abroad  or
 engaging  a  free  agency  for  the  same.”

 (Translation)
 I  have  also  said  this  that  our  relation

 with  them  was  that  they  will  give  us  the
 information  and  we  will  make  payment  to
 them  for  that.  Today  again  the  questions
 have  been  raised.  My  difficulty  is  that  when
 I  was  replying  to  this  the  other  day,  then
 also  I  was  repeatedly  interrupted  in  the
 same  manner.  I  do  not  khow  whether  you
 have  not  been  able  to  understand  my  point
 or  you  do  not  follow  Hindi  and  as  such
 you  have  not  understood  it  or  alternatively,
 no  effort  has  been  made  to  understand  of
 all.  (laterruptions)

 The  entite  case  is  before  the  Judicial
 Commission.  But  even  then  I  would  like  to
 repeat  that  I  had  funished  adequate
 information  to  you  the  other  day.  Its  status
 was  not  that  of  the  RAW  or  the  ८.  B.  I.
 Its  status  was  that  of  an  informer  only  which
 furnishes  information  and  it  is  paid  for
 furnishing  the  information.  Other  important
 information  that  I  had  furnished  is  that  the
 Fairfax  Group  did  not  furnish  any  vital
 information  to  the  Ministry  of  Finance  or
 the  Government  of  India.  You  are  putting
 the  same  question  again  to  me  to-day,  The
 third  thing  that  I  had  said  is  about...

 SHRI  BASUDEB  ACHARIA  (Bankura) :
 Then  why  is  enquiry  being  held  ?

 SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT:  Enquiry  is
 being  held  so  that  everybody  is  satisfied.  We
 do  something  in  order  to  get  self  satisfaction.
 One  crime  we  had  committed  earlier.  In  the
 year  1979,  we  had  done  so.  In  order  to
 fulfil  the  last  wishes  of  a  very  old  man,  we
 had  made  him  the  Prime  Minister,  so  that  his
 soul  may  rest  in  peace.  To-day  also  ws  are
 afraid  of  the  same  thing.  We  are  making
 enquiry  for  your  satisfaction,  not  for  us.
 (Interruptions)

 It  is  so  that  dialogue  can  be  made  at  any
 time  and  I  understand  these  dialogues  very
 well,  But.please  listen  to  me  for  a  while.
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 The  third  important  thing  that  I  had
 said  is  that  we  had  circulated  a  questionaire
 to  the  companies  abroad,  which  related  to
 some  companies  in  India.  We  got  their  reply
 direct  and  through  this  company  also.  At
 that  time I  had  said  that  it  had  done  the
 job  of  a  courier.  We  did  not  pay  even  a
 Single  paisa  to  them.  ।  had  said  this  thing
 that  day  also.  ।  was  of  the  view  that  you
 would  be  having  any  new  proofs.
 (Interrustions),,,  You  had  nothing  new  with
 you.  But  Shri  Unnikrishnan  brought  a  new
 thing  and  spread  a  rumour.  He  wanted  to
 spread  rumour  ion  this  august  House.  But
 new  facts  do  not  spread  rumours.

 I  bad  also  referred  to  the  statements  of
 Mr.  Hershman.  ।  am  very  surprised  that
 you  believe  the  statement  of  such  a  person.
 You  talk  of  C.1.  A.  and  American
 imperialism  and  take  the  statement  of  Mr.
 Hershman  to  be  correct.  You  believe  it  and
 treat  our  statement  to  be  wrong.  Mr.
 Herehman  is  the  person  who  calls  bimelf
 as  Harris  in  India.  A  person  does  not  have
 the  courage  to  utter  his  real  name  bere  and
 you  talk  of  such  a  person.  As  regards  him,
 I  had  said  that  his  statement  is  an_inter-
 ference  in  our  internal  affairs.  We  strongly
 protest  to  his  statements.

 Now  I  am  repeating  the  same  thing
 only.  1  had  said  the  other  day  that  the  Fairfax
 did  not  furnish  any  information  about  any
 Hon,  Minister  or  bis  relatives—and  we  have
 not  received  any  information  from  tbem.
 (Interruptions)

 He  has  got  his  own  problems.  We  are
 in  no  way  concerned  with  them.  (/nterruptions)

 20,00  hrs.

 Problem  will  be  created  now.  Thereafter
 ।  said  why  are  you  asking  about  the  payment
 even  to-day.  Shri  Somnath  Chatterjee  also  is
 asking.  I  said  that  neither  did  we  make  the
 payment  nor  we  authorised  anybody  to  make
 the  payment.  What  more  clear  thing  you
 want  to  listen  and  please  listen  further...
 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  ८.  JANGA  REDDY  (Hanam-
 konda)  :  Please  go  ahead.
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 SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT:  Yes,  I  shall
 give  you  the  facts.  Finally,  it  was  repeatedly
 asked  if  any  laxity  is  being  shown  in  the
 action  against  the  economic  offenders.  I
 had  said  that  even  stronger  action  is  being
 taken  against  economic  offenders.  I  furnished
 proofs  that  there  has  been  more  raids.  But
 the  Government  is  a  continuous  process.
 Shri  Unnikrishnan  was  saying  that  I  did  not
 stand  to  defend  Shri  Viswanath  Pratap  Singh.
 He  is  himself  the  Defence  Minister.  He  is
 there  to  provide  to  all  of  you.  In  fact,
 everything  was  made  during  tbe  discussion
 on  31st  March.

 SHRI  BASUDEB  ACHARIA:  What
 was  made  clear.

 SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT:  The  thing
 which  was  clear  is  this.  When  I  put  a
 question  to  Prof.  Madhu  Dandavate  ‘Where
 are  youਂ  and  what  he  said  is  recorded.  He
 said,  ‘‘I  am  _  on  the  floor.”  The  entire
 Opposition  had  come  to  the  floor.  I  want
 to  say  to  the  Hon.  Members  of  our  side  that
 Mr.  Hersbman  has  infused  a  little  bit  of
 life  in  him.  He  issued  some  statements
 (Interruptions)  He  said  that  he  is  not
 Prepared  to  hold  talks  with  anybody.  That
 day  also  I  had  said  that  his  statements  were
 beyond  his  jurisdiction.  This  will  be  dealt
 with  on  a  separate  front...  (Interruptions)

 SHRI  ८.  MADHAV  REDDI  (Adilabad)  :
 You  had  said  that  you  will  take  action
 against  him.  What  did  you  do  ?

 SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT:  Taking
 action  against  him  does  not  mean  to  look
 at  his  face.  It  means  the  action  which  is
 to  be  taken  by  us.  When  action  will  be
 taken,  you  will  be  informed.  I  do  not  want
 to  let  you  know  as  to  what  we  will  do.
 Because  if  I  say  something,  you  will  talk  to
 him  over  telephone  and  apprise  him  of  all
 these  things.  Whatever  is  to  be  done,  we
 will  do.

 SHRI  PIYUS  TIRAKY
 (Alipurduars)

 द
 Will  you  set  him  right  ?

 SHRI  BRAHMA.  DUTT:  Of  course,
 we  will  set  him  right,  we  will  set  right  not

 .  Only  Mr.  Hershman,  but  also  bis  colleagues '  and  those  who  are  seeking  his  help...
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 (aterruptions)

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE  :  Hon.
 Minister  of  Defence  had  sought  his  help.

 SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT:  He  did  not
 seek  his  help.  Professor  Sahib,  if  you  have
 got  any  information,  I  can  have  your
 information.  The  Hon.  Minister  of  Defence
 is  not  there  any  more.  I  am_  ready  to
 purchase  information.  You  do  not  bother...
 (Interruptions)  \f  somebody  provides  any
 information,  he  will  be  paid.  It  is  a
 question  of  honesty.  ।  am  very  greateful  to
 Shri  Gadgil.  He  had  very  politely  and
 intelligently  said  one  thing  which  ।  have
 already  said.  If  the  House  committee  is
 constituted,  the  Congress  has  407  Members.
 If  407  is  sub  tracted  from  344,  the
 remaining  Members  belong  to  the  opposition.
 If  a  committee  of  10  Members  is  formed,
 only  two  Members  would  belong  to  the
 opposition.  There  also  you  would  have  said
 that  8  persons  did  not  listen  to  2  persons.
 You  will  continue  to  make  _  aspersions.
 Either  the  House  Committee  or  the  Judicial
 Committee  would  have  been  constituted.
 Shri  Gadgil  has  clarified  this  thing  in  a
 very  refined  manner  that  political  overtones
 come  up  in  a  committee  of  the  House,
 whether  or  not  it  is  in  the  Constitution.
 We  people  are  divided  politically  and  its
 proof  is  that  the  entire  opposition  cannot
 unite  on  any  one  point.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE :  You
 may  please  tell  us  if  politics  has  ever  entered
 in  any  of  the  Parlimentary  committees
 whether  it  is  P.A.C.  or  छ.  C....
 (Interruptions)

 [English]

 The  issues  taken  up  by  Public  Under-
 taking  Committee  have  political  and  econmic
 overtones,  but  we  unanimously  arrive  at  a
 decision.

 SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT:  Let  us  not
 have  political  overtones.

 SHRI  ANANDA  GOPAL  MUKHO-
 PADHYAY  (Asansol):  It  was  by  a
 committee  of  the  House  that  a  privilege
 motion  was  brought  in  against  Shrimati
 Indira  Gandhi  and  she  was  debarred  from
 the  membership  of  the  House,
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 SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT:A  एटा
 shameful  thing  was  done.  I  know  that
 convention.  (interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  Order.
 Order,  please.

 (Translation)
 SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT:  As_  regards

 the  Parliamentary  Committees,  I  have
 highest  regards  for  them.  But  there  are
 certain  subjects  which  come  within  the
 purview  of  the  parliamentary  committees  and
 some-times  there  is  consensus  among
 Members  on  a  particular  issue.  As  the  Hon.
 Member  has  stated,  the  behaviour  of
 Members  is  very  shame-ful  sometimes.  This
 matter  is  about  enquiry.  We  as  well  as  you
 have  faith  in  the  Suprems  Court.  If  we  show
 any  disrespect  to  the  Supreme  Court,  you
 can  blame  us  that  we  have  showed  disrespect
 to  the  Supreme  Court.  You  should  welcome
 it  and  especially  those  who  are  advocates
 should  welcome  it  even  more.  At  some
 Stage  or  the  other,  they  will  engage  an
 advocate.  You  are  both  ways  benefited.  If
 you  are  engaged  by  the  Fairfax  or  by  any
 company  of  Bombay,  you  are  both  ways
 benefited.  You  are  gainer  all  through.
 (Interruptions)

 Shri  Bhattam  has  said  that  we  have
 tried  to  the  sidetrack  tbe  entire  issue  by
 referring  the  case  to  the  Supreme  Court.
 However,  I  am  of  the  view  that  there  was
 no  pressure  on  the  Prime  Minister  in  this
 regard.  He  is  sure  that  he  has  nothing  to
 hide.  Hence  he  has  given  more  than  what
 you  had  demanded.  You  have  talked  about
 terms  of  reference.  You  said  one  thing  that
 Tew  terms  of  references  be  made.  A  chit
 has  been  received  about  the  terms  of
 reference.  I  want  to  know  your  opinion  about
 it.  It  has  been  said  therein  that  the  following
 item  may  also  be  included  in  the  terms  and
 references  :

 [English]

 “The  conduct  of  opposition  with  regard
 to  Fairfax,”

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  We
 accept  that.  Officially.  do  that.

 SHRI  BHAGAWAT  JHA  AZAD
 (Bhagalpur) :  We  oppose  it.  (Interruptions)
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 (Translation

 SHRI  BASUDEB  ACHARIA:  Please  do
 it;  Please  do  it.

 SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT:  There  is
 nothing  to  feel  offended  about  it.  A
 Suggestion  has  been  put  forward.  I  placed  it
 before  you  and  you  accepted  it.  I  shall  send
 it  to  the  Council  of  Ministers  and  the  Hon.
 Prime  Minister.

 [English

 SHRI  BHAGWAT  JHA  AZAD:  We
 oppose  it.

 (Translation)

 SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT:  ।  Shall  also  send
 your  opinion.  ।  am  here  only  for  the  purpose
 of  sending  your  and  all  others’  opinion.  A
 question  was  put  forward  before  us.  Shri
 Bhattam  who  was  the  third  speaker  said
 that  33,000  dollars  were  paid.  I  said  at  the
 very  beginning  on  31st  March  and  now  also
 I  am  repeating  the  same  that  not  to  speak
 of  33,000  dollars,  not  even  a  single  dollar
 has  been  paid.  Had  33,000  dollars  been
 paid,  there  was  no  need  for  Mr.  Hershman
 to  issue  such  a  statement.  He  is  misguiding
 the  Hon.  Members  by  his  statements  and
 putting  pressure  on  us  so  that  we  may  pay
 some  money  to  him.  Shri  Chandrakar  spoke
 about  the  economic  offenders.  In  this  regard
 1  would  like  to  assure  you  that  so  long  as
 the  Government  of  Shri  Rajiv  Gandhi  is
 there,  no  economic  offender,  whetbere  from
 Bombay,  Calcutta  or  Madras,  will  be  spared.

 You  have  pointed  out  one  thing  here
 that  we  not  have  adequate  machinery  for  it,
 but  I  would  like  to  tell  you  that  we  are
 going  to  gear  up  the  machinery.  We  can
 take  assistance  of  such  foreing  agencies  which
 do  not  jeopardise  the  security  of  our  country.
 There  is  no  difficulty  in  taking  the  assistance
 or  help  from  such  foreign  agencies  and  we
 shall  make  arrangement  for  it.

 Shri  Indrajit  Gupta  has  spoken  about
 IME,  So  ।  would  like  to  request  him  to  go
 through  the  report  and  there  he  will  find
 that  our  oame  figures  in  the  last.  But  I  do
 not  think  that  the  amount  of  Rs.  2,000
 crores  is  a  small  amount.  Our  Finance
 Minister  had  formulated  a  scheme  to  recovery
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 a  portion  of  that  amount,  but  asJ  bad  said
 the  other  day  also,  the  people  could  not  take
 the  advantage  of  the  scheme.  Even  then  we
 will  make  all  possible  efforts

 to  recover
 tbe  amount.

 I  do  not  think  it  proper  to  give  reply  to
 the  questions  raised  by  Shri  Jaipal  Reddy,
 because I  do  not  know  the  language  and
 style  in  which  he  speaks,  Therefore,  I  beg
 his  pardon.

 Shri  Bipin  Pal  Das  has  made  the  state-
 ment  of  our  Prime  Minister  very  clear  and
 whatever  he  has  said  is  absolutely  correct.
 You  asked  us  for  one  judge,  but  instead  of
 One  we  have  appointed  two  judges  which
 means  hundred  per  cent  increase.  He  has
 rightly  said  that  in  judicial  enquiry,  all  facts
 will  come  before  us.  Whatever  information
 or  documents  we  are  having,  shal!  be  handed
 over  to  the  commission  and  ।  also  would
 like  to  request  you  that  whatever  informa-
 tions  or  any  other  material  you  are  having,
 you  should  aslo  submit  that  to  the  com-
 mission.  Nothing  could  be  substantiated
 either  on  31st  March  or  today.  We  were
 threatened  that  it  was  a  bombshell.  I  told
 my  colleagues  on  that  very  day  a  these
 were  merely  a  paper  tiger.  They  do  not  have
 any  bombshell.  Today  it  has  proved  to  be
 true.

 I  agree  that  Shri  Indrajit  Gupta  tried
 to  raise  the  standard  of  the  debate,  though
 he  asked  about  violation  and  the  machinery.  I
 want  to  assure  him  that  we  have  a  very
 strong  machinery,  but  we  are  thinking  as  to
 how  we  can  take  effective  action  against  the
 economic  offenders  outside  the  country.  Our
 Hon.  Finance  Minister  has  also  considered
 this  matter  thoroughly  and  we  shall  con-
 tinue  it  in  future  also.  And  whatever  steps
 we  will  take  in  this  direction,  you  will  also
 be  informed  about  them.  You  have  also
 said  about  the  destabilisation,  economic
 Policy  and  neo-imperialism.  ।  am_  fully
 aware  of  the  neo-imperialism  and  I  am
 Proud  to  tell  you  that  India  is  the  only
 country  which  has  faced  neo-imperialists  at
 every  front,  at  every  stage  and  in  every
 Organisation.  I  remember  that  when  we
 went  to  U.S.  A.  under  the  leadership  of
 Shri  Vishwanath  Partap  Singh  to  attend  the
 conference,  it  was  India  alone  which  raised
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 the  voice  of  all  developing  countries  there.
 Recently  I  got  an  apportunity  to  go  to  New
 Zealand.  At  that  time  it  was  said  tbat  so  and
 so  was  coming  there  from  ७.  S.  A.  or  from
 other  countries.  The  services  matter  was
 also  raised  there,  but  we  gave  befitting  JTeply to  them  and  they  had  nothing  to  say,  in
 reply.  Therefore,  we  are  proud  that  India  is
 the  only  country  which  has  never  yielded
 and  will  never  yield  before  neo-imperialist
 forces.

 You  have  also  raised  the  matter  of
 investment  and  loan.  I  do  not  want  to  go  in
 detail  on  these  matters,  because  Budget
 session  is  going  on.  We  have  already’  told
 you  that  neither  we  have  been  over-burdened
 by  debts  or  trapped  in  the  debts  nor  we
 have  adopted  such  economic  policy  which may  make  us  economically  slave.  =

 You  have  raised  another  question  and
 asked  whether  some  other  agency  was  also
 working  or  was  also  engaged.  When  I  am
 telling  you  that  even  this  agency  was  not
 engaged,  so  the  question  of  engaging  some
 other  agency  does  not  arise  at  all.  Therefore,
 I  would  say  that  these  are  merely  your
 imaginations  and  I  do  not  have  any  reply  to
 your  imaginery  things.  What  reply  can  I
 give  to  the  question  which  relates  to  ०  thing
 which  does  not  exist  at  all  ?

 You  have  said  that  efforts  are  being
 made  to  destabilise  the  country.  It  is  a
 matter  of  regret  that  some  forces  within
 the  country  and  outside  the  country  are
 trying  to  destabilise  the  country.  There  is  no
 need  to  go  into  its  derail,  but  our  Govern-
 ment  is  competent  enough  to  fight  the  forces
 of  destabilisation.  In  this  regard  1]  would
 like  to  tell  you  one  thing  that  the  people
 who  had  created  a  situation  of  destabilisation
 in  1975-76,  could  not  remain  stabilised
 during  1977  to  79.  Asa  result  of  that  their
 own  party  got  destabilised.  Shri  Unni-
 krishnan  is  talking  about  the  destabilisation.
 What  can  you  say  7  You  tried  to  destabilise
 the  Congress  You  deserted  the  party  at  the
 time  of  crisis,  but  what  could  you  do  ?  You
 could  not  do  anything  and  after  that  your
 colleagues  also  deserted  you.  One  who  tries
 to  gain  something  by  destabilising  the

 otber, be  himself  gets  destabilised.
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 (Shri  Brahma  Dutt}

 Shri  Bhatia  has  given  a  reply  to  Shri
 Somnath  as  one  lawyer  should  have  given  to
 another  lawyer.  Shri  Bhatia  is  himself  a
 prominent  advocate  of  the  Supreme  Court
 and  Shri  Somnathji  is  also  a  prominent
 advocate.  Therefore,  one  advocate  has  given
 very  good  reply  to  another  advocate.  Shri
 Dinesh  Goswami  has  said  a  very  important
 thing.

 SHRI  8.  JAIPAL  REDDY  :  Where  were
 you  in  1977-78  ?

 SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT:  In  1978,  I
 was  opposing  your  Janta  Purty  as  a_  leader
 of  the  opposition.  At  that  time  I  wrote  a
 book  about  the  sequence  of  formation  of
 Janta  Party  and  as  to  how  it  was  formed.
 I  will  send  a  copy  to  you  so  that  you  may
 go  tbrough  it.  I  have  already  sent  it  to  Shri
 Amal  Datta.  In  it  ।  have  mentioned  about
 genesis.

 SHRI  ८  JANGA  REDDY  :  Would  you
 send  complimentary  copy  or  would  you  sell
 it.

 SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT:  Yes,  ।  will
 send  a  complimentary  copy.  It  is  not  a
 saleable  thing,  because  it  has  uprooted  your
 Janta  Party.

 (Interruptions)

 Sbri  Sharad  Dighe  has  rightly  said  that
 the  terms  of  reference  of  this  enquiry  has
 wider  scope  and  now  there  is  no  scope  of
 their  further  expansion.  Now  the  truth  will
 automatically  come  out.  Now  1  would  like
 to  request  you  to  kindly  close  this  issue.
 Have  some  patience.  It  appeares  that  you  do
 not  have  any  other  issue  to  discuss,  that  is
 why  you  are  raising  such  issues.  We  have
 appointed  two  judges  of  the  Supreme  Court
 and  whatever  information  we  have,  we  shall
 submit  to  them  and  if  you  have  any  informa-
 tion  about  it,  you  should  also  convey  it  to
 them.  We  have  nothing  to  hide.  We  neither
 want  to  protect  any  individual  nor  we  have
 anything  regarding  any  individual  or  organi-
 sation  to  conceal.  We  do  not  want  to
 reprimand  any  one.  The  best  step  which  we
 could  take  in  this  regard,  has  been  taken.
 We  hoped  that  you  would  welcome  it.  Had
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 we  announced  the  enquiry  ०  -  House
 Committee,  you  would  have  demanded  judi-
 cial  enquiry.  This  is  the  only  mistake  on  our
 part.

 With  these  words,  I  conclude  and
 thank  those  Hon.  Members  who  participated
 in  this  debate.

 (Interruptions)

 (English)

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERIEE  :  Sir,
 the  Minister  of  Parliamentary  Affairs  should
 bave  arranged  something  for  them  to  eat.

 After  hearing  the  Minister's  speech  and
 the  speeches  of  the  Hon.  Members  on  the
 other  side,  I  am  more  convinced  than  before
 that  the  whole  object  of  the  exercise  of
 sending  this  matter  to  a  Commission  of
 Inquiry  is  to  suppress  facts  from  the  House
 and  from  public.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER :  Order
 please.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE :
 They  cannot  make  me  sit  so  easily.  (Interrup-
 tions)  If  you  do  not  want  to  listen,  why
 don’t  you  go  out  please  ?

 I  do  not  have  to  take  lessons  from  Mr.
 Brahma  Dutt  and  other  members,  as  to  the
 position  of  the  judiciary  in  the  country...
 (Interruptions)  ।  yield  to  none  in  my  respect
 for  the  judiciary,  whatever  shortcomings
 there  are.  But  I  am  not  a  person  who  will
 criticise  the  judiciary  when  it  suits  me  as  the
 Government  does.  I  say  this  hecause  the
 other  day,  on  the  floor  of  the  House,  the
 Prime  Minister  had  rudely  said  that  he  would
 not  accept  the  judgment  of  the  Supreme
 Court.  That  was  the  statement  made.  And
 that  isnot  a  very  honourable  reference  to
 the  Supreme  Court.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  JAGDISH  TYTLER:  That  was
 when  the  National  Anthem  was  insulted...
 (Interruptions)
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 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE  :  You
 Praise  the  Supreme  Court  when  it  suits  you.
 You  denigrate  the  Parliament  when  it  suits
 your  political  interests  and  not  the  interests
 of  the  country.  You  shower  praise  on  the
 Supreme  Court  as  the  present  occasion  seems
 to  be...  (/aterruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  Order
 please.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE: ।
 want  to  raise  one  pertinent  point...
 (interruptions).  Sir,  unless  you  bring  the
 House  to  order,  I  cannot  speak.  They  should
 have  a  little  respect  for  parliamentary  tradi-
 tions.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  JAGDISH  TYTLER:  Anybody
 who  speaks  against  the  National  Anthem  and
 National  Flag  has  no  right  to  speak  about
 parliamentary  traditions  ...(/aterruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER :  Order  please.
 I  request  you  to  take  your  seats.  Mr.  Harish
 Rawat,  please  sit  down.

 (Interruptions)*

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  Don’t  record
 anything.

 THE  PRIME  MINISTER  (SHRI  RAJIV
 GANDHI):  Mr.  Deputy  Speaker  Sir,  I
 think  1  would  just  like  to  clarify  a  point  here.
 It  is  not  the  question  of  speaking  against  the
 Supreme  Court  or  a  judge.  The  fact  is  that
 Parliament  passes  legislation.  At  times  it  ७
 interpreted  in  a  certain  way  by  the  courts
 which  we  feel  is  not  the  way  we  had  intended
 that  to  be  done.  And  if  that  happens,  then
 it  comes  back  to  Parliament.  We  correct  that
 and  we  send  it  back.  And  it  is  precisely  this
 aspect  that  I  talked  about  when  I  talked
 about  the  National  Anthem.  Now  we  take  a
 Particular  stand  on  our  National  Anthem
 and  we  will  not  change  that  stand.  If  we  find
 that  the  Court  or  anybody  else  is  taking  a
 wrong  direction,  we  will  bring  it  back...  ।
 am  talking  very  seriously.  Iam  not  talking
 frivolously.  We  will  bring  it  back  bere  and
 we  will  correct  it.  To  the  best  of  my  know-
 eee
 “Not  recorded.
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 ledge,  the  Hon.  member's  Party  supports  us on  that  particular  issue.

 PROF,  MADHU  DANDAVATE  :  He  is not  referring  to  that  issue.  On  that  all  are  of
 one  Opinion.  There  are  Members  who  at  the
 time  of  passing  some  other  Bill,  abused  the
 judiciary...  (Interruptions)

 SHRI  RAJIV  GANDHI:  I  was  quoted and  1  was  only  answering  to  the  quotation that  was  made.

 SHR1  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE: । was  Dot  on  that  subject  matter.  Everybody knows  my  stand.  How  was  the  Supreme Court  criticised  on  the  floor  of  this  House by  the  Congress  members  on  Shah  Bano
 judgment ?  Don't  you  know  that ?  (dnter-
 ruptions).  Don’t  try  to  project  it  as  a  holy cow  now  !

 (Imterruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER :  Order  please.
 Take  your  seats.

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  Mr.  Deputy
 Speaker,  the  Hon.  member  is  ०  full-fledged
 barrister.  Ask  him  to  come  to  the  facts.

 (Interruptions)

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE  :
 Having  reflex  is  better  than  being  brainless.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE  :  Sir,
 I  have  specifically  put  a  very  important  ques-
 tion  and  I  request  the  Hon.  Minister  to  give
 an  answer  to  that.  The  Prime  Minister  in  his
 statement  of  3rd  April  had  said  that  all  in-
 formation  available  on  the  matter  bad  been
 disclosed.  What  was  the  available  informa-
 tion  then  ?  On  the  3rd  of  April,  when  the
 Prime  Minister  made  the  statement  at  5  o’
 clock,  |  said  that  ।  would  like  to  know
 whether  it  was  known  to  the  Government  as
 to  how  and  when  the  appointment  was  made.
 Was  it  not  known  to  the  Government  on  the
 3rd  of  April  at  5  ०ਂ  clock  7



 419  Dise.  on  ग  of  P.M.  re.
 Fairfax  Group  of  USA

 ।  SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT:  |  want  to  in-
 form  the  Hon.  member  that  the  Hon.  Prime
 Minister  was  talking  about  the  information
 given  on  31st.  And  I  have  enumerated  one,
 two!  three,  four,  five,  six,  seven—all  the

 ‘points.  All  the  vital  information  required  bas
 been  given  on  the  3  Ist.
 a

 SHRI  BASUDEV  ACHARIA:  No  in-
 formation  was  given.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE  :  Then
 the  Government  has  no  information  on  the
 basis  of  which  any  inquiry  could  be  held  |!
 Do  you  want  the  Commission  of  Inquiry  to
 act  as  an  investigating  agency  ?  Do  you  want
 that  7

 '  SHRI  BRAHMA  DUTT  :  You  bring  the
 facts  to  them.  You  are  supposed  to  have
 facts.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  I  request
 the  010८1  members  to  be  silent.  Mr.  Chatter-
 jee,  you  please  carry  on.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  I
 would  like  to  know  this  from  the  Govern-
 ment.  Firstly,  the  Hon.  Minister  bas  not
 stated  about  the  method  to  be  followed  by
 this  Commission  of  Inquiry  to  bring  Fairfax
 under  its  jurisdiction.  Will  Fairfax  be  under
 the  jurisdiction  of  this  Commission  of
 Toguiry  7  (/aterruptions)  See,  this  is  the
 position.  Without  understanding  anything,
 they  respond.  Therefore,  if  any  inquiry  has
 to  be  made  abroad,  who  would  do  that  ?
 This  is  the  position  and  you  do  not  know  it,
 and  a  big  attempt  has  been  made  on  behalf
 of  the  Ruling  Party  to  show  that  judiciary  is
 a  better  method  for  the  purpose  of  ascertain-
 ing  the  truth,  which  the  Parliamentary  Com-
 mittee  cannot  do  because  poiitical  questions
 would  be  brought  into  the  deliberations  of  a
 Parliamentary  Committee.  Many  of  the  Hon.
 members  have  reminded  the  Government  that
 our  Privileges  Conimittee  has  been  function-
 ing  in  a  non-partisan  manner  (Jaterruptions)
 Sir,  it  is  the  glory  of  our  parliamentary  tradi -
 tions  that  in  Committees  we  function  ona
 non-partisan  basis.  It  has  happened  in  so
 many  Committees  such  as  the  Public  Accounts
 Committee,  Public  Undertakings  Committee,
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 Estimates  Committee  and  so  on.  And  in  the
 Privileges  Committee  and  in  so  many  other
 committees  we  have  been  functioning  ot  non-
 partisan  basis.  Now  you  have  no  faith  on
 the  majority  of  the  members  that  will  be
 there  in  that  Committee.  You  know,  you
 will  have  a  preponderence  of  majority  in  this
 Committee.  Majority  of  the  members  in  the
 Committee  will  be  yours.  Even  then,  why
 don’t  you  have  faith  in  it  7

 Shri  Dinesh  Goswami's  question  was  very
 partinent.  The  Minister  has  avoided  it.  Have
 you  got  a  copy  of  the  notification  7  Kindly
 see  the  first  question.  The  first  question  is  :
 “Was  Fairfax  Group  engaged  ?”  Does  it
 require  a  judicial  inquiry  to  get  an  answer  7
 Does  not  the  Government  know  it  ?  Govern-
 ment  does  not  have  any  record  to  prove
 whether  a  foreign  concern  was  engaged  or
 not!  Then  all  the  other  connected  matters
 arise  as  to  what  the  terms  of  engagement  are,
 etc,  Can  they  not  produce  a  single  paper
 that  it  has  been  done  either  verbally  or  in
 writing  or  some  document  ?  Sir,  a  Parliamen-
 tary  Committee  could  have  found  this  out.
 Sir,  a  very  vital  fact  which  Mr.  Dinesh
 Goswami  bad  said  has  not  been  given.  He
 Pointed  out  after  this  announcement  was
 made  that  you  want  to  keep  political  matters
 out  of  the  deliberations  of  the  House.  But,
 Sir,  regarding  question  of  security  of  India
 being  prejudiced,  is  it  a  matter  of  law,  is  it
 a  matter  of  finding  of  facts?  Sir,  who  is
 involving  political  questions  into  judicial
 enquiry  ?  By  your  very  terms  of  reference  you

 are  bringing  politics  into  judicial  arena.  Sir,  this
 is  the  way  this  Government  behaves.  I  know,
 Sir,  I  said  in  the  beginning  about  their  bank-
 ruptcy  of  thinkiog,  their  way  of  functioning.
 This  bas  been  made  clear  to  tbe  people  of
 this  country.  You  don’t  want  people  to  know.
 That  is  why,  -  different  forums  by  different
 subterfuges,  you  are  trying  to  keep  people  in
 darkness  about  the  real  state  of  affairs  in  this
 country.

 SHRI  RAJIV  GANDHI  :  Thank  you  for
 yielding.  Sir,  I  would  just  like  to  express  our
 views.  We  do  not  think  the  security  of  the
 country  is  a  partisan  thing.  Security  of  the
 country  is  totally  pnon-partisnn.  It  cannot  be
 divided  between  parties.  And  I  take  excep-
 tion  to  the  Hon.  Member’s  statement  that  the
 security  of  the  country  is  partisan  and
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 depends  on  parties  and  that  is  why  by  bring-
 ing  it  there  we  are  bringing  a  party  issue  into
 the  Commission.  We  are  not,  Security  is  not
 a  party  issue.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  It
 was  the  observation  of  the  Members  of  the
 Prime  Minister's  own  party,  who  said  that
 an  enquiry  by  Parliamentary  Committee
 would  include  political  matters.  ।  do  not  say
 that.  I  never  said  it  would  introduce  partisan
 matters.  I  said,  we  always  act  on  non-parti-
 sap  basis.  Therefore,  there  was  no  occasion
 to  introduce  partisan  consideration  in  this
 matter.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAWATE:  Prime
 Minister’s  intervention  was  to  support  your
 views.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:
 Therefore,  ।  said,  Sir,  (Jaterruptions)  Sir,  if
 any  information  has  been  given  by  foreign
 agency  or  not,  this  need  not  be  a  matter  of
 judicial  enquiry.  This  will  be  available  with
 the  Government.  It  is  a  question  of  only
 Producing  before  the  Committee  or  before
 the  House  You  cannot  take  House  into
 confidence.  You  want  to  defuse  the  issue.
 It  is  a  time  consuming  process.  This  is  what
 is  happening.

 Sir,  the  plea  of  de-stabilisation  which  is
 being  taken  by  some  of  the  Hon.  Members
 on  the  other  side  is  a  clear  admission  that
 there  has  been  an  attempted  destabilisation  by
 the  appointment  or

 engagement
 of  Fairfax

 Group.  Sir,  if  the  Hon,  Minister  for  Defence
 has  been  candid  enough  to  admit  that  there
 has  been  engagement...  (/nterruptions)

 Sir,  in  my  speech  on  the  31st  I  said  Mr.
 ४.  ए,  Singh  deserves  all  the  praise  and  con-
 Sratulation  from  all  sections  of  the  House
 because  he  has  made  effort  to  unearth  sources
 of  black  money.  He  tried  to  really  punish
 those  who  have  been  indulging  in  all  sorts  of
 economic  offences.  They  cannot  even  tole-
 rate  congratulation.  They  think  he  is  on  the
 wrong  side.  I  had  said  that  he  might  have
 Made  a  mistake  in  engaging  the  U.S.  concern.
 But  I  am  not  challenging  his  bona  fides  or
 his  intentions.  Now  they  are  saying  that  be-
 Cause  of  the  actions  of  Mr.  Vishwanath
 Pratap  Singh,  there  has  been  an  attempted
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 destablization  of  this  Country.  Therefore,  who is'to  blame?  Is  ita  matter  fora  judicia} enquiry,  i.e.  into  whether  there  was  an attempted  destabilization  of  this  country,  or not  ?

 Therefore,  I  would  not  like  to  take  the time  of  the  House.  I  know  this  Government is  incorrigible,  and  ।  know  the  fate  of  this
 Government;  I  know  what  is  the  judgement of  the  people  of  this  country;  whenever  an Occasion  comes,  they  will  express  their  views
 »»»(Interruptions)

 The  Prime  Minister  even  wanted  to  rule a  State  from  Delhi,  and  the  People  of  that State  have  given  him  their  reply,

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  No;  not
 like  this.  Take  your  seats.  Mamata  Ji, Please  sit  down.  (Interruptions)

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  With all  their  shouting,  they  have  not  been  able  to hide  the  skeletons  in  their  cupboards.  They have  come  out,  and  they  will  come  out  more and  more,  because  they  are  steeped  in  all sorts  of  activities  which  are  not  in  the interests  of  this  country,  Therefore,  we  sup- Port  the  Motion  for  the  appointment  of  a
 Parliamentary  committee  to  go  into  the
 matter.  There  is  no  necessity  for  a@  judicial
 enquiry  in  this  case.

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  I  now  put the  Substitution  Motion  moved  by  Shri
 Srirama  Murty  to  the  vote  of  the  House.
 The  question  is  :

 ‘That  for  the  original  motion,  the  follow-
 ing  be  substituted,  namely  :

 “This  House,  having  considered  the
 Statement  made  by  the  Prime  Minister
 in  the  House  on  the  3rd  April,  1987
 regarding  appointment  of  a  Sitting
 Judge  of  the  Supreme  Court  to  enquire into  the  issues  connected  with  the
 question  of  utilising  the  Fairfax  Group of  the  United  States  of  America,  is  of
 the  opinion  that  a  Committee  of  the
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 House  may  be  appointed  to  go  into
 all  aspects  of  the  Fairfax  episode.”

 -

 The  Lok  Sabha  divided:

 AYES

 Acharia,  Shri  Basudeb

 Appalanarasimham,  Shri  P.

 Bhoopathy,  3011  G.

 Biswas,  Shri  Ajoy

 Chinta  Mohan,  Dr.

 Dandavate,  Prof.  Madhu

 Datta.  5011  Amal

 Deo,  Shri  V.  Kishore  Chandra  3.

 Dora,  Shri  H.  A.

 *Dube,  Shri  Bhishma  Deo

 Goswami,  Shri  Dinesh

 Gupta,  Shri  Indrajit
 Jhansi  Lakshmi,  Sbrimati  -.  P.

 Kalpana  Devi,  Dr.  T.

 Kurup,  Shri  Suresh

 Malik,  Sbri  Purna  Chandra
 Masudal  Hossain,  Shri  Syed

 Misra,  Shri  Satyagopal

 Morty,  Sbri  Bhattam  Srirama

 Palakondrayudu,  Shri  3.

 Patel,  Dr.  A.  K.

 Pathak,  Shri  Ananda

 Peochalliah,  Shri  P.

 Raju,  Shri  Ananda  Gajapathi

 Raju,  Shri  Vijaya  Kumar

 Rao,  Shri  A.3.V.B.  Maheswara

 Rao,  Dr.  G.  Vijaya  Rama

 Rao,  Shri  Srihari
 Rao,  Shri  ५४.  Sobhanadreeswara

 Reddi,  Shri  C.  Madhav

 Reddy,  Shri  B.  N.

 Reddy,  5011  Bezawada  Papi

 Reddy,  Shri  E.  Ayyapu
 Reddy,  Shri  K.  Ramachandra

 Reddy,  Shri  -.  Raghuma
 Reddy,  Shri  P.  Manik

 *Wrongly  voted  for  AYES.
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 Riyan,  Shri  Baju  Ban
 Roy,  Dr.  Sudhir
 Saha,  Shri  Ajit  Kumar
 Sanyal,  Shri  Manik
 Swany,  Shri  Katuri  Narayana
 Thomas,  Shri  Thampan
 Thota,  Shri  Gopal  Krishna
 Tiraky,  Shri  Piyus
 *Tomar,  Shrimati  Usha  Rani
 Tulsiram,  Shri  ४.

 Unoikrishnan,  Shri  ह.  P.
 Zainal  Abedin,  Shri

 NOES

 Abdul  Ghafoor,  Shri
 Adiyodi,  Dr.  K.  G.
 Agarwal,  Shri  Jai  Prakash
 Ahmed,  Shrimati  Abida
 Akhtar  Hasan,  Shri
 Alkha  Ram,  Shri
 Antony,  Shri  P.  A.
 Arjun  Singh,  Shri

 Arunachalam,  Shri  M.
 Azad,  Shri  Bhagwat  Jha
 Bairagi,  Shri  Balkavi
 Bajpai,  Dr.  Rajendra  Kumari
 Banerjee,  Kumari  Mamata
 Basheer,  Shri  T.
 Bhagat,  Shri  B.  R.

 Bhagat,  Shri  H.  K.  L.
 Bharat  Singh,  Shri
 Bhoi,  Dr.  Krupasindhu
 Bhosale,  Shri  Partaprao  B.
 Bhoye,  Shri  5.  3.
 Brahma  Dutt,  Shri
 Chandrakar,  Sbri  Chondulal
 Chaturvedi,  Shri  Naresh  Chandra
 Dalbir  Singh,  Ch.
 Dalbir  Singh,  Shri

 *Wrongly  voted  for  AYES.
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 Dalwai,  Shri  Hussaio

 Das,  Shri  Anadi;Charan
 Das,  Shri  Bipin  Pal
 Das,  Sbri  Sudarsan
 Dennis,  Shri  N.

 Dhariwal,  Shri  Shanti

 Dhillon,  Dr,  ०.  5.
 Dighe,  Shri  Sharad

 Digvijay  Sinb,  Shri
 Dikshit,  Shrimati  Sheila
 Dinesh  Singh,  Shri
 Gadgil,  Shri  ५.  -.
 Gaekwad,  Shri  Ranjit  Singh
 Gamit,  Shri  C.  D.

 Gandhi,  Shri  Rajiv
 Gehlot,  Sbri  Ashok
 Gomango,  Shri  Giridhar
 Guha,  Dr,  Phulrenu

 Gupta,  Shri  Janak  Raj
 Gupta,  Shrimati  Prabhawati
 Jaffar  Sharief,  Shri  ८  K.
 Jatav,  Shri  Kammodilal
 Jeevarathinam,  Shri  R.
 Jena,  Shri  Chintamani
 Kamla  Kumari,  Kumari
 Kaul,  Sarimati  Sheila
 Kaushal,  Shri  Jagan  Nath
 Ken,  Shri  Lala  Ram

 Keyur  Bhushan,  Shri

 Khan,  Shri  Arif  Mohammad

 Khan,  Shri  Aslam  Sher

 Khan,  Shri  Mohd.  Avub
 Khattri,  Shri  Nirmal
 Khirhar,  Shri  R.  3.
 Krishna  Singh,  Shri
 Kshirsagar,  Shrimati  Kesharbai

 Kuchan,  Shri  Gangadhar  S.

 Kumaramangalam,  Shri  P.  R.

 Kunjambu,  Shri

 Kuppuswamy,  Shri  ८.  K.
 Kurien,  Prof.  P.  J.
 Lachchhi  Ram.  Shri
 Law,  Shri  Asutosh

 Fairfax  Group  of  USA

 Madhuree  Singh,  Shrimati

 Mahajan,  Shri  Y.  3.
 Makwana,  Shri  Narsinh
 Mallick,  Shri  Lakshman

 Malviya,  Shri  Bapulal
 Manorama  Singh,  Shrimati
 Manvendra  Singh,  Shri
 Meira  Kumar,  Shrimati

 Mishra,  Shri  Ram  Nagina
 Mishra,  Shri  Umakant
 Mohanty,  Shri  Brajamoban
 Mukhopadhyay,  Shri  Ananda  Gopal
 Mushran,  Shri  Ajay
 Muttemwar,  Shri  Vilas
 Naik,  Shri  Shantaram
 Namgyal,  Shri  ए.
 Narayanan,  Shri  K.  R.
 Nawal  Prabhakar,  Shrimati  Sunderwati

 Negi,  Shri  Chandra  Mohan  Singh
 Netam,  Shri  Arvind

 Oraon,  Shrimati  Sumati

 Pandey,  Shri  Manoj
 Panigrahi,  Shri  Chintamani

 Panja,  Shri  A.  K.
 Pant,  Shri  K.  ८

 Parashar,  Prof.  Narain  Chand

 Pardhi,  Shri  Keshaorao

 Patel,  Shri  Ram  Pujan
 Patel,  Shri  U.  H.
 Pathak,  Shri  Chandra  Kishore

 Patil,  Shri  Balasaheb  Vikhe
 Patil,  Shri  Shivraj  V.

 Patil,  Shri  Veerendra

 Patnaik,  Shrimati  Jayanti
 Pawar,  Shri  Balasaheb

 Pilot,  Shri  Rajesh
 Poojary,  Shri  Janardhana

 Potdukhe,  Shri  Shantaram
 Prabhu,  Shri  R.

 Pradhani,  Shri  K.

 Purohit,  Shri  Banwari  Lal

 Purushothaman,  Shri  Vakkom

 Pushpa  Devi,  Kumari
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 Raghuraj  Singh,  Chaudhary
 Rai,  Shri  1.  Rama

 Rajhans,  Dr.  G.  5.

 Ram,  Shri  Ramswaroop
 Ram  Awadh  Prasad,  Shri

 Ram  Prakash,  Ch.
 Ram  Singh,  Shri

 Ramachandran,  Shri  Mullappally
 Rana  Vir  Singh,  Shri

 Ranga,  Prof.  ।.  G.

 Ranganath,  Shri  K.  H.
 Rao,  Shri  K.  5.
 Rao,  Shri  P.  V.  Narasimha

 Rathod,  Shri  Uttam
 Ravani,  Shri  Navin
 Rawat,  Shri  Harish
 Rawat,  Shri  Kamla  Prasad

 Sahu,  Shri  Shiv  Prasad
 Sangma,  Shri  P.  A.
 Shahi,  Shri  Laliteshwar
 Shailesh,  Dr.  B.  L.

 Shankaranand,  Shri  B.
 Shanmugam,  Shri  P.
 Sharma,  Shri  Chiranji  Lal

 Sharma,  Shri  Nawal  Kishore
 Shastri,  Shri  Hari  Krishna

 Shingda,  Shri  D.  B.
 Shivendra  Bahadur  Singh,  Sbri
 Siddiq,  Shri  Hafiz  Mohd.
 Siogaravadivel,  Shri  9.

 Singh,  Shri  K.  ।.

 Singh,  Sbri  Krishna  Pratap
 Singh,  Shri  Santosh  Kumur

 Sinha,  Shrimati  Ram  Dulari

 Sparrow,  Shri  8.  5.

 Subburaman,  Shri  A.  G.
 Sukh  Ram,  Shri

 Sultanpuri,  Shri  K.  D.
 Suman,  Shri  R.  P.
 Sunder  Singh,  Ch.
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 Swell,  Shri  G.  G.
 Tapeshwar  Singh,  Shri

 Tariq  Anwar,  Shri

 Tewary,  Prof.  K.  K.

 Thakkar,  Shrimati  Usha
 Thorat,  Shri  Bhausaheb
 Tyagi,  Shri  Dharamvir  Singh
 Tytler,  Shri  Jagdish
 Vairala,  Shri  Madhusudan

 Vanakar,  Sbri  Punam  Chand  Mithabhai
 Verma,  Dr.  C.  S.
 Vijayaraghavan,  Shri  V.  S.
 Vir  Sen,  Shri
 Vyas,  Shri  Girdhari  Lal

 Yadav,  Shri  Kailasb

 Yadav,  5011  Syam  Lai

 Yadav,  5011  Subhash

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  Subject  to
 correction,*  the  result  of  the  division  is  as
 follows  :

 Ayes  ...  48
 Noes  -  168

 The  motion  was  negatived

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER :  The  House
 stands  adjourned  to  meet  on  Wednesday,
 April  8,  1987,  at  ”  A.  M.

 20.44  hrs.

 The  Lok  Sabha  then  adjourned  till
 Eleven  of  the  Clock  on  Wednesday,
 April  8,  1987]Chaltra  18,  1909.0

 (Saka)
 -

 *The  following  Members  also  recorded
 their  votes  :

 AYES:  Shri  3.  Jaipal  Reddy.

 NOES:  Shrimati  Krishna  Sahi,  Shri  J
 Balaraman,  Shri  Jagannat:
 Prasad,  Shri  G.  I.  Patel,  Shrima.
 Usba  Rani  Tomar,  Shri  Bhisbm:
 Deo  Dube  and  Shri  Banwar
 Lai  Bairwa.
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